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HOUSE.

Saturday, April 5, 19123.
The House met according to ad-
journment and was called to order by
the Speaker.
On motion by Mr. Smith of Patten
the House came out of executive ses-
sion.

IN THE HOUSE.
Prayer by the Rev. Mr. Livingston
of Augusta.
J2urnal of the previous session read
L.uia aporoved.
Papers from the Senate disposed of
in concurrence.

Resolve in favor
press

From the Senate:
of Donald Gates, page to the
room.

In the Senate this resolve was re-
ceived under a suspension of the rules
and was read twice and passed to be
engrossed.

On motion by Mr. Cook of Vassal-

boro, the rules were suspended and
the resolve received its two several
readings and was passed to be en-

grosed in concurrence with the Sen-
ate.

From the Senate: An Act to regu-

late the sale of morphine and other
hypnotic or narcotic drugs.

This bill came from the Senate
amended by the adoption of Senate

Amendment B,

On motion by Mr, Boman of Vinal-
haven the votes <were reconsidered
whereby this hill was passed to be en-
acted and svhereby it was passed to be
engrossed.

On further motion by Mr. Boman
Senate Amendment B was adopted in
concurrence.

The bill was then passed to be en-
grossed, as amended by Senoate
Amendment B, having previously been
amended by Senate Amendment A.

From the Senate: An Act to provide
for the appointment of road commis-
sioners by selectmen.

In the House this bill was amended
by House Amendment A; in the Sen-
ate that branch refused to change its
action in passing the Dbill to be en-
grossed without the amendment, and
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asking for a committee of conferencs,
and with the following committee of
conference appointed in that branch:
Senators Conant, Colby and Smith.

Mr. Pendleton of Searsport moved
that the House concur with the Sen-
ate in the appointment of a commit-
tee of conference.

The motion was agreed to.

The Speaker thereupon joined as
such committee of conference on tha
part of the House Messrs. Pendleton
of Searsport, Jenkins of Wales and
Jones of China.

From the Senate: Resolve in favor
of the superintendent of public build-
ings, to provide for a rail in the Sen-
ate Chamber.

In the House this resolve was
passed to Dbe engrossed, and came
from the Senate in that branch in-
deflnitely postponed.

On motion by Mr. Wheeler of Paris
the House voted to recede and concur
with the Senate in the indefinite post-
ponement of the resolve.

The following order came from the
Senate:

Ordered, the House concurring, that
the secretary of State be authorized
and Girected to print and bind in the
Acts and Resolves of the T68th Legis-
lature the Acts and Resolves passed
at the special session of the 75th
Legislature, 1912; also An Act to pro-
vide for the nomination of candidates
for political parties by primary elec-
tion, adopted by the qualified voters of
the State of Maine at a special elec-
tion held on the 11th day of Septem-
ber, 1911, and on the 28th day of Sep-
tember, 1911, proclaimed Dby the Gov-
ernor, and to take effect 30 days after
said proclamation.

On motion by Mr. Smith of Presque

Isle the order received a passage ia
concurrence.
From the Senate: Report of the

committee of conference on the dis-
agreeing action of the two branches of
the Legislature appointed to conaider
bill, An Act to regulate the practice of
osteopathy, being :Senate Document
No. 586, reporting that they are unable
to agree; report signed by Senators
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Stearns, Patten and Moulton, on the
part of the Senate, and Messrs. Irv-
ing, Rolfc and Marston on the part ot
the House.
The report was accepted.
Senate Bills on First Reading.

Resolve in favor of the clerk and
stenographer to the committee on
banks and banking. (On motion by
Mr, Irving of Caribou, under & sus-
pension of the rules, the resolve re-
ceived its second reading and was
pussed to be engrossed.)

Resolve in favor of Cassle K.

Turner, for stenographic services ren-
dered to the committee on salaries an<
fees. (On motion by Mr. Mitchell cf
Newport, under a suspension of the
rules, the resolve received its second
reading and was passed 1o Dbe en-
grossed.)

On motion by Mr. Mitchell of Kit-
tery the rules were suspended and
that gentleman was permited to intro-
duce out of order Dbill, An Act amen-
datory of and additional to chapter 37
of the Public Laws of 1909, relating to
the issuance of mileage books by rail-
road corporations.

Mr. MITCHELIL: Mr., Speaker, be-
caues of the fate of the other bill re-
quiring railroads to issue a 500-mile
mileage book, this scems to be the
oniv method by which we can obtain
legisiation at this session; and I move
that this bill receive its three severa]
readings at the present time and he
pussed to be cngrossed without refer-
cuve 1o a committee.,

The motion was agrecd to, and the
Liil received ilg three several readings
and was passed 1o be engrossed with-
oui reference to o committee, under a
suspension of the rules.

Reports of Committees.

The report of the committee of con-
ference on the disagreeing action of
the two branches of the Legislature
cn bill, An Act granting to the Krox
County Power Company the right to

generate and sell electricity in the
municipalities of Thomaston _and
1ckland, together with pole rights

therein, reporting that they are unable
to agree; the report being signed by
Qenators Bailey, Hersey and Wing, on
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the part of the Senate, and by Messrs.
Daoherty, Durgin and Boman, on the
part of the Hcuse.

Mr. Doherty of Tockland moved
that the Housee adhere to its formei
action.

Mr. Boman of Vinalhaven moved
that the report of the committee be
accepted.

The SPEAKER: The Chair thinks

the motion to accept the report of the
committee is in order.

The motion was agreed to, and the
report of the committee was accepted.
Finally Passed.

Resolve in favor of F. . Washburn,
secretary to the committee on Indian
affairg, for the expenses of that com-
mittee in visiting the Penobscot Res-
crvation at Old Town.

Resolve in favor of the Maine State
Sanatorium Association to supply free
beds and other assistance to needy
patients at said institution.

Resolve in favor of Nita I.. Goodell
for services as stenographer of the
presiding and recording officers of the
House of Representatives.

Resolve in favor of the Eastern
Maine General Hospital for mainten- °
ance.

Resolve in favor of ald in the con-
struction of a highway bridge over the
St. John Niver bhetween  Fort  Kent,
Maine, and St. Trancis, New Bruns-
wick.

Orders of the Day.

The STPEAKER: As unfinished busi-
ness, the Chair will lay before the
House bill, An Act relative to the
compensation of employvees for per-
sonal injuries received in the course
of their empleyment, and to the pre-
vention of such injuries.

My, MOOIIRS of Ashland: Alr,
Speaker and gentlemen of the House,
T wish tn state that the proponents
and opponents of this measurc have
reached an agreement, and I wish to
second the motion of the gentleman
from Caribou (Mr. Irving) in the re-
quest of a committece of conference.

The question being on the motion
that the House concur with the Sen-
ate in its request for a committee of
conference,
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The motion was agreed to.

The Speaker thereupon appointed as
such committee of conference on the
part of the House Messrs. Irving of
Caribou, Mooers of Ashland and Dun-
bar of Jonesport.

On motion by Mr. Chick of Mon-
mouth, Senate Document No. 663, bill,
An Act to legalize and confirm the ac-
tion’ of the Litchfield Plains Cemetery
Association at the annual meeting on
the 7th day of December, 1912, was
taken from the table.

Mr. CHICK: Mr. Speaker, this bill
when it first made its appearance in
the Senate was referred to the next
Legislature. The House insisted on its
former acticn and asked for a com-
mittee of conference; thie committee
on the part of the House was ap-
pointed, but the Senate instead of
joining this committee of conference
accomplished the purpose for which
the commitiee was appointed, and re-
considered their former vote whereby
this bill in the Senate was referred tc
the next Legislature.

Now. in order to make the record
regular, T move that the rules be sus-
pended and that the House reconsider
the vote whereby the committee of
conference was appointed in the
Hcuse.

The motion was agreed to, and the
vote was reconsidered wherebyvy such
committee of conference was appoint-
ed in the House.

On further motion by Mr. Chick the
rules were suspended and the bill re-
ceived 1its three several readings and
was passed to bhe engrossed, without
reference tc a committee, in concur-
rence with the Senate.

On motion by Mr. Newbhert of Au-
gusta the rules were suspended and
that gentleman was permitted to in-
troduce out of order bill, An Act de-
fining the terms ‘“Veterans of the
Civil War in the service of the State.”

On further motion by Mr. Newbert
the rules were suspended and the bill
received its three several readings and
was passed to be engrossed without
reference to a committee.

On motion by Mr. Scates of West-
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brook, Senate Document No. 587, Dbill,
An Act to estahlish the Lincoln Mu-
nicipal Court, was taken from the ta-
ble.

Mr. Scates then moved that the
House insist upon its action in the
adoptirm of House Amendment A to
this bill, and ask for a committee of
conference.

The motion was agreed to.

The Speaker thereupon appointed as
such committee of conference on the
part of the Hcouse Messrs. Thombs of
Lincoln, Nule of Wiscasset and Dur-
gin of Milo.

Mr. Boman of Vinalhaven presented
the following order:

Ordered, that the secretary of the
Senate be renquested to return to the
Hceuse all papers and the Act relating
to inspection of hakeries and confee-
tioneries, the same bheing House Doc-
ument No. 481,

The order received a passage.

At this point the Senate came
and a joint convention was formed.

IN CCNVENTION,

The convention was called to order
by the President of the Senate.

The PRESIDENT: The secretary of
the coavention will now read the re-
solve under which the convention has
met.

(The secretary then read the resolve
in favor of the adoption of an address
to the Governor for the removal of
Lewis W. Moulton, sheritf of the
county of Cumberiand.)

The PRESIDENT: The appearances
of counsel for the State and for the
respondent may be now entered.

Mr. KEHOE of Portland: DMr.
President, I suggest the presence of a
quorum in the convention.

The PRESIDENT: The presiding
officers will state that 110 members of
the convention are present, and a
quorum is therefore present. Ap-
pearances for the State and for the
respondent may be entered now.

Attorney General WILSON: Mr.
President, with the name of the At-
torney General I would ask that the
name of B. F. Cleaves of Biddeford
may be entered as counsel for tbe pur

n
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pose of presenting evidence in behalf

of the State.

The PRESIDENT: The
will make entry accordingly.

Mr. WILLIAM H. GULLIVER: 1If
the President please I would request
the appearance of Hon. Willlam R.
Pattangall of Waterville, Willlam H
Gulliver of Portland and Irving E.
Vernon of Portland, as counsel for the
respondent, Lewis W. Moulton,

The PRESIDENT: The secretary cf
the convention will make the record
accordingly. The secretary will now
read the order of procedure adopted
by vote of the two branches of the
Legislature.

(The secretary then read the order
of procedure.)

The PRESIDENT: The pleadings,
if any, may be now entered.

Mr., PATTANGALL: Mr. President
and gentlemen of the convention, he-
fore filing any pleadings we desire to
call the attention of the President and
the Speaker and the gentlemen of the
convention to the nature of the re-
solve under which we are proceeding.
and in which the charge is set forth
generally that Lewis W. Moulton, now
holding the office of sheriff ot the
county of Cumberland and who has
held such office continuously since the
first day of January A, D, 1913, wil-
fully or corruptly refuses or neglects
to perform the duties required of him
as such sheriff by section 69 of chap-
ter 29 of the Revised Statutes ot the
State, as amended by chapter 41 of
the Public Laws of 1905, and particu-
larly his duties as such sheriff in the
enforcement of the latw against the
illegal sale of intoxicating liquors and
the keeping of drinking houses and
tippling shops. And deeming that
resolve too general in its nature to be
properly answered by Mr. Moulton,
Mr. Moulton’s counsel filed with the
Attorney General who had been di-
rected by an additional resolve to con-
duct proceedings for the prosecution,
the following document:

“To the Homnorable Scott Wilson,
Attorney General, Augusta, Maine.
In re proceedings against Lewis W.

Moulton, Sheriff of Cumberland coun-

ty.

secretary

1565-

Dear Sir:-— \
WHEREAS in an address of the
Governor it is alleged “that in the

cities of at least five counties it (th:2
prohibitory law) is not fairly or hon-
estly enforced by the sheriffs of these

counties and the deputies undar
them;”
“That in some of the counties the

county Attorneys have not only failed
but neglected and in some instances
refused to perform their duties as
clearly expressed in our statutes;”

“That the liquor traffic is carried on
openly and conspicuously without en-
forcement from any public officer;”

That ‘“the most flagrant and com-
plete case which has been presented ic
me iz that the county of Cumberland
particularly in the city of Portland:”

That “liquor is sold in open viola-
tion of the law.”

AND WHEREAS in House Resolve-
Number 635 the following charge abp-
pears.

“Tirst because the said Lewis W.
Moulton, who is now holding the otf-
fice of sheriff for the county of Cum-
berland and who has held said office
continuously since the first day of
January, 1913, wilfully or corruptly
refuses or neglects to perform the du-
ties required of him as such sheriff by
section 69 of chapter 29 of the Re-
vised Statutes of Maine, as amended.”

That said allegations and charges
are general, indefinite, uncertain, am-
biguous and contradictory.

NOW, THEREFORE, the said Lewis
W. Moulton respectfully requests that
he pe furnished with a specification cr
specifications of the matters referred
ton in said address and said resolve,
and that the said broad and general
charges be made certain, definite and
precise so that he may thereby be in-
formed as to the charges which he
may be called upon to answer.
(Signed) LEWIS W. MOULTON,

By WM. R. PATTANGALL,
WILLIAM H. GULLIVER,
IRVING E. VERNON,

His Attorneys.

To this communication the attorney
general replied as follows:

“Augusta, April 4, 1913.
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To Hon. W. R. Pattangall, William H.
Guiliver, Esq., Irving E. Vernon, Esq.,
Attorneys for Lewis 'W. Moulton:
In relation toc the request of Lewis

W. Moulton, directed to me as attor-
ney general, that specification or speci-
fications of the matter referred to in
House Resolve No. 665 be furnished
him, permit me to say that in my
oninion the attorney general has no
autiiority whatgoever to in any way
add to or take from the causes as-
signed by the HHonorable Senate as
the causes fcer the removal of 2ny pub-
lic oificer.

I am communicating my views to
vou thus early in order that you may
take such steps as you deem proper
to procure specifications in relation to
said charges from the proper sources,
if you so desire.

Respeetfully yours,

(Signed) SCOTT WILSON,
Attorney (eneral.”
The convention will, 1 assume,

agree with me that this is the firs:
opportunity which the counsel for My,
Moulton las had to request of the con-
vention that swhich the attorney gen-
eral very properly, it seems to me,
states that he is unable to give; and
we respectfully request that the pa-
pers be made a part of thce record
and that some specification be fur-
nished us ag to the charges against
Mr. Moulton.

THE PRESIDENT: The rcquest, =o
far as it relates to the record of these
papcrs, is granted; but the presiding
oificers feel that the convention has no
auvthority to change the terms of the
rescive under which we are sitting.

Mr., PATTANGALL: We will file
then the following written motion, in
arder that the record may be complele,
and we would ask this to be made 2
part of the record:

In re-proceedings against TLewis W.
Moulton, sheriff of Cumberland county.

Proceedings in joint convention of
the Seventy-sixth Legislature of the
State of Maine brought under the pro-
visions of Section 5 of Article IX of
the Constitution of Maine, as more
specifically appears in House Resolve
No. 665, wherein the following charge
appears:

“First: Because the said Lewis W,
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Moulton, who is now holding the oftice
of sheriff for the County of Cumber-
land and who has held said oifice con-
tinuously since the first day of Janu-
ary, 1913, wilfully or corruptly refuses
or neglects to perform the duties re-
quired of him as such sherift by Sec-
tion 69 of Chapter 29 of the Revised
Statutes of Maine, as amended”.

And now comes the said Lewis W.
Moulton, defendant in the above en-
titled action and says that the alle-
gations and charges contained in said
resolve and upon which he is now
abcut to be tried are general, in-
definite, vague, uncertain, ambiguous
and contradictory;

That the said Lewis W. Moulton
acting through his attorneys of record
have seasonably notified the attorney
general for the State of Maine, who
appears as atterney of record for the
nrosecution of these proceedings be-
fare the joint eonvention of the Maine
Legislature, to furnish to the said
Lewis W. Moulton or his attorney of
record, specifications of the matters
referred 1o in said charge or resolve,
tn the end that the said general, in-
definite, vague, uncertain, ambiguous
and contradictory charge be made
certain, definite and precise;

That it is necessary that ite, the said
Lewis W, Moulton, be furnished with
said gpecification or specifications in
order that he may be informed as te
the charge or charges ~which he is
called upon to answer and to preparae
his defense in his said behalf, and
thereby protect the rights guaranteed
to him under the Constitution to do-
mand the nature and cause of the ac-
cusation;

That the said attorney
whe appears fer the
these proceedings has
failed to furrish the said Tewis W.
Moulton or his attorneys of record
with such specification or specifica-
tions.

Now, Therefore, the said Lewig W.
Moulton moves that the specification
or specifications of the allegation upon
which he is now about to be tried be
furnished to him for the purpose of
enabling said Lewis W. Moulton to
properly prepare his defense; and fur-
ther, in support of his motion says

of record
prosecution of
neglected or
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chat such gpecification cr specifications
are absolutely necessary to him in or-
der to properly prepare his defense and
te preserve his rights guarantecd to
him as aforesaid; and

That the failure to so provide him
with the specifications and particu-
lars relating to the charge in  said
House Resolve No. 665 is an infringe-
nient upcn the constitutional rights,
as guarantceed to him under the Con-
stitution of the State of Maine, and the
Conetitution of the United States,
(digned) LTWIS W, MOULTON.

By WILLTAM R. PATTANGALL,

WILLIAM H. GULLIVER,
INVING E. VERNON.

The PRESIDENT: The motion is over-
ruled, and will be made a part of the
record.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Now, Mr,
dent, we desire on behalf of Mr. Moul-
ton to raise a further objection to the
proceedings as carried on at the present

Presi-

time, and file the following motion:
In re-procecdings against Lewis W.
Moulton, sheriff of Cumberiand county.

Proceedings brought under the pro-
visions of section 5 of article 9 of the
Constitution of Maine and in  which
procecdings certain rules of procedure

have been adopted which are more spe-

cifically s=et out on the records of the
joint convention of the 76th Loegislature:
And now comes the said Lewis W,

Mouliton and says that he should not be
placed on trial under said rules for that
said rules are repugnant to a fair and
impartial trial by a jury of hizs peers or
by the law of the land, and thuat he i=
liable to be deprived of his property or
privileges without duc process  of  law
and in violation of the rights guaranteed
to him under the Constitution of the
state of Maine and under the Constitu-
tion of the United States.
(Signed) LIEWIS W. MOULTON,
By WAL R. PATTANGALL.
WILLTAM IT. GULLIVER.
IRVING E. VERNON.

In support of this motion we call the
attention of the president and the con-
vention to Rules No. 2 and No. 4 of the
rules laid down governing the trial of
this case. By Rule No. 2 the president
of the Senate shall preside in the con-
vention, and in his absence or with his
consent, the speaker of the House may
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preside. Both, when present, shall hear
and determine the questions of the ad-
missibility of testimony and any other
questions of law that may arise; and
their judgment given by the one presid-
ing, or by the other at his request, shall
be final and not subject to appeal. Un-
der Rule 4 it is provided that the same
rules of evidence shall govern as in the
trial of civil matters in the supreme
judicial court; all depositions shall be
taken forthwith, but no depositions shall
be admitted unless it is shown that the

deponent is unable to be present; and
this especially, “The presiding officer

shall decide all questions of the admis-
sibility of evidence, procedure, practice
and pleading, and from the decisions
given in the manner provided by Rule
2 there shall be no appeal.”

Now, if the president please, it is
stated that the trial will proceed along
lines laid down by the supreme judicial
court. Relating to evidence and other
matters in general the defendant season-
ably filed a motion calling upon the at-
torney general acting for the prosecution
to file specifications of muatter to be
proved in this action; and it is ruled by

the presiding officer that such specifica-
tions need not be filed, By Rule No 1t
of the supreme judicial court, under

which rule this convention is procecding,
it says, “‘Specinciation of matters to be
proved in support thercof shall bhe filed
on motion of the defendant within such
time as the court shall order.”” And by
Rule No. 9 the defensc in civil actions
may be ordered to file specifications.

T various cases cited in the Dbriet
which we desire to submit the rule that
parties on hearing in court, citmer 1

civil cases where the writ is drawn, gen-
erally the claim for specifications is up-
held, In the case of Whittemore vs.
Storey, a New York case, it is stated
that impeachment proceedings, and this
resembleg impeachment, are like an in-
dictment and are in the nature of judic-
ial proceedings. Tt seems to us that it
necessarily follows that if the present
procecdings are like unto an indietment,
the procedure may be carried out along
constitutional lines and an indictment
must aver all material facts. In the
ifth Maine, page 409, the court, citing
a Massachusetts case said, ‘It is neces-
sary that every material fact constitut-
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ing the guilt of the defendant should be

definitely alleged.”
This Legislature has the power sitting
here to act both as a jury and as a

court; it decides questions of fact; it has
within itself the right also to decide
questions of law; and we claim that the
Liegislature has not the right to dele-
gate that authority either to its presiding
officer or to any other person or body.
By the rules adopted by this convention
the convention has robbed itself of the
right to decide certain questions of law,

and has given to its presiding officer a
greater power than any judge of any
court on earth poss s today; it has

said that the ruling of the presiding
officer, right or wrong, fair or unfair,

arbitrarvy or well reasoned, shall be ab-
solutely binding upon its conscience; no
judge on earth hus that power. In ihe
wisdom of legislatures, in the wisdom
of drawers of constitutions there has al-
ways heen granted, and probably alwayvs
will, @ right of appeal from the judge
presiding over any court to some hody of
men to decide the question as to whether
his decision is right or wrong. We say
that the legislature has no right to dele-

gate its authority to decide matters of
law to its presiding officer.
We would go further han that, and

say that it has no right to delegate that
authority to anybody, and that when it
adopts Nules No. 2 and No. 4+ and robbed
itself of the power to decide certain
(uestions of law that arose here, that it
placed this respondent, Licwis . Moul-

ion, outside ot the pale of the constitu-
tion and took away from him certain
rights that belonged to him. Hence,
without amending 1lule No. 2 or Rule
No. 4, we object and protest against

these proceedings being carried forward,
and desire to nave our motion made a
part of the record, and that it shall be
ruled upon.

The SPEAKER: The presiding officers
have considered the matter of the motion
of the gentlemen representing Mr.
Moulton, and desire to call the attention
of counsel and of the convention to the
fact that Section 5 of Article IX of the
Constitution is the one under which this
proceeding is taken. It is clear upon ex-
amination of that section that this pro-
ceeding is for the purpose of determin-
ing whether or not the two Houses or
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two branches of the Legislature will
proceed to make an address to tiie Gov-
ernor asking for the removal of an ofn-
cer. It is in the nature of an investiga-
tion for the purpose of informing itselt,
that is, the body, as to whether or not
it will take certain action. At the same
time it is provided that causes alleged
for this action shall be entered upon the
journal and a copy of the same shall be
furnished to the person interested, so
that he may appear in his defense, in the
language of the section referred to. in
that way he is a party, and anly In that
way.

Thig is not a criminal prosccution un-
der an indictment, he is not being tried
upon an indictment or upon a warrant;
he is not here as o party to a civil suit;
he is admitted here because the Legisla-
ture is deliberating upon removing him
from office, and he hag under the con-
stitution the right to appear and be
heard. We consider that so far as the
rules referred to are mentioned in the
motion of the gentlemen representing
Myr. Moulton, that they should be congid-
ered with reference to the niature of the
proceedings; that they shouid not be ap-
plied as they would in the case of o
criminal prosecution, a trial on indict-
ment or warrant, or even a civil action;
and that when =o applied and modified
by the nature of this proceeding. they
appeuar to us perfectly proper and not
illegal, nor do they controvene the Con-
stitution; and the presiding officers over-
riule the motion of the gentlemen repre-

senting Mr. Aoulton, and will have the
entry made  upon the tecord and all

rights preserved that can
by the presiding officers.
Attormey General WILSON:

be preserved

And T will

also call the attention of the presiding
officers, as I recall the rule, that they

do not adopt the rules of practice and
pleading; it is only the rules of evidence.

The SPEAKER: It should be men-
tioned possibly that these rules as a

matter of fact follow the precedents, and
that in a similar case in the %th Legis-
lature similar rules were adopted, except
that in that Legislature no debate was
allowed after the hearing; by this rule
debate is allowed in either House after
hearing; otherwise the rules foilow those
of two years ago very closely.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I would suggest
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to the presiding otficer that if the rules
adopted are adopted with the idea that
this is a judicial body, we would like to
have our objections to those rules appear
on the grounds stated, that in no judicial
body yet existing, outside of this one, is
there a presiding judge from whose rul-
ing no appeal can be taken; if, on the
other hand this body sits as a legislative
body, we know of no legislative body on
earth, except this one, which has fixed
the rule which forbids an appeal from
the ruling of the Chair; so that either
way, whether you sit in a Judicial
capacity, we would like to have it appear
ou record that your rules are absolutely
unique.

The SPEAKER: Of course all the ob-
servations made by counsel will appear
on the record; the ruling is that the mo-
tion shall be overruled.

Mr., PATTANGALL: Brother Guliver
makes a suggestion, and I think it is ot
value, and I would like to present it very
Lriefly. Assuming that these proceed-
ings partake of the nature of judicial
proceedings, it is suggested that some
arrangement should be made, either by
rule or by ruling of the Chair or by vote
of the convention, by which members of
the convention who are not present when

- the evidence is heard should not vote.
In support of that suggestion 1 would
say that if you are sitting in a judicial
capacity the absurdity is apparent to
lawyers and to laymen, that jurymen
should deliberate and decide a case that
they had never heard; and 1 suppose
vou are sitting at least in a somewhat
judicial capacity, and we would suggest
not an amendment to the rules because
of course we cannot amend them, but
that some order of some sort might be
adopted by the convention, if the conven-
tion yet has power to adopt any order,
providing that the vote should be taken
by members who are actually present
during the trial of the case, and that a
record be kept of the attendance so that
that matter might be made part of the
record.

The SPEAKER: The matter Jf
whether or not members should vote
would have to be considered later, either
by the convention or by the two bodies
separately, and it doubtless will be con-
sidered at that time. The matter of a
record of attendance is a matter that
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'the Chair is compelled to confer upon.
Does the gentleman (Mr. Pattangall)
request that a record be kept now?

Mr. PATTANGALL: Just to preserve
our rights upon that particular point.

The PRESIDENT: The presiding of-
ficers want to make sure what the re-
quest of the gentlemen representing DMr.
Moulton was. Is the request that a
roll-call ke had?

Mr. PATTANGALL: It is, if vyou
please, M. President, that a roll-call be
had, and that the attendance be noted,
so far as it changes from time to time.
so that we may be able, in case of ne-
cessity, to present to some court some-
where the fact, if it appears that men
voted upon this question without having
lieard the evidence.

The PRESIDENT: The presiding of-
ficers are inclined to feel that the re-
quest, so far as it pertains to a roll-call
of the convention at the present time,
should be granted, if insisted upon: and
the presiding officers will take all means
within their power to see that the at-
tendance is kept up, and that a record
is kept of it.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Aund if vyou
please, Mr. President, merely to pre-
serve our rights, not for anything which
I think will be done here,—could a rec-
ord be kept hy some means which the
presiding officers might suggest of the
going out and voming in during the tak-
ing of evidence; I mean, a record that
we could have access to. It is not dif-
ficult in the case of a jury when you
have a case in court, to tell whether
they are all there or not.

The PRESIDENT: The presiding of-
ficers will take such measures as they
can to preserve a record of the attend-
ance during the proceedings. A 1o0ll-

call will e had now, if requested by
counsel.

Mr. PATTANGALIL: It is requested,
Mr. President.

The PRESIDENT: The secretary of
the convention will call the roll of the
convention.

PRESENT:—St. Allan of Washington,
Sen. Allen of Kennebec, Allen of Machias.
Austin. Sen. Bailey, Bass, Benn, Benton,
Boland, Boman, Bowler, Sen. Boynton,
Bragdon of Sullivan, Bragdon of York,
Brennan, Bucklin, Sen. Burleigh, Butler.
Sen. Chase, Chick, Churchill, Clark ot
Portland, Cochran, Sen. Colby, Sen. Cole,
Connors, Cook, Crowell, Currier, Cyr,
Davis, Descoteaux, Doherty, Dresser,
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Dunbar, Dunton, Durgin, Hen. Dutton,
Eastman, ISaton, Eldridge, Iilliott, l<mer-
won, Sen. Emery, Farrar, Gordon, Greern-
leaf of Auburn, Greenleaf of Otisfield,
Sen. . Hagerthy, Hancock, Harman, Har-
per, Harriman, Sen., Hastings, Sen. Her-
seyv, Higgins, Hodsdon, Hutching, 1rving,
Jenking, Sen. Jillson, Johnson, Jones,
Kehoe, Kimball, Lawry, Leader, Leary,
LeBel, Leveille, libby, Sen. Mansfeld,
Marston, Mason, Mathieson, Sen, Max-
well of Sagadahioc, Maxwell of Boothhay
Harbor, Maybhury, McBride, McFadden,
Merrill, Metcalf, Mildon, Sen. Milliken,
Mooers, Sen. Morey, Morgan, Morrison,
Morse, Sen. Murphy, XNewbert, Nute,
O’Connell, Sen. Packard of Knox, Pack-
ard of Newburg, Sen. Datten of Han-
cock, Peacock, Pendléton, Peters, Peter-
son, Pitcher, Putnam, Quinn, Sen. Rey-
nolds of Kennebec, Reynolds of Lewis-
ton, Sen. Richardson of Penobscot, Rich-
ardson of Canton, Ricker, Roberts, Rob-
inson, Rolfe, Rousseau, Sanborn, Sander-
son, Saivgent, Scates, Skelton, Skillin,
Sen. Smith of Penobscot, Smith of Au-
burn, Smith of I’atten, Smith of T'resque
Isle, Snow, Sprague, Stanley, Sen.
Stearns, Stetson, Stevens, Stuart, Stur-
gis, Swift, Taylior, Thombs, Thompson,
Tobey, Trimble, Tryon, Twombly,
TUmphrey, Violette, Sen, Walker, Wash-
burn, Waterhouse, Wheeler, \Winchen-
baugh, Sen. Wing, Yeaton.
ABSEXNT:—Bither, Brown, Chadbourne,
Sen. Clark of York, Clark of New Port-
land, Sen. Conant, Donovan, Kstes,
IFarnham, Sen, Fiaherty, Folsom,
Franck, Gallagher, Gamache, Gardner,
Goodwin, Haines, Haskell, Hogan, Jen-
nings, Kelleher of Portland, Kelleher of
Waterville, Mitchell of Kittery, Mitchell
of Newport. JMorneau, Sen. 3doulton,
Peaks, Plummer. Price, Ramsay, Sher-
man, Smith of Pitesfield, Spencer, Swett,
Wise,

The PRESIDIINT: A call of the roil
shows the presence of 144 members ot

the convention. The presiding oilicers
desire to impress strongly upon the

members of the conventicn the impor-
tance of their remaining in their ssats
during all the time that the cenven-
tion is in secssion; and it is the hope
¢f the presiding officers that no mem-
ber of the convention will leave his
seat during the sessions of the con-
vention unless it is absolutely neces-
gary for him to do so.

Ar. PATTANGALL: Mr. President.
I presume the ruling against the mo-
{ion for specifications on the part of
the Chair has been made a part of the
recerd; and in order to make the rec-
ord complete, counsel for Mr. Moul-
ton desire to appeal from that ruling
on that motion to the convention.

The PRESIDENT: The presiding of-
ficers feel that under the rules of the
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convention they are obliged to decline
to enter the appeal; the appeal will be
entered upon the record.

Mr. PATTANGALL: As to the mo-
tion in regard to the rules, do I un-
derstand that the record in there is
that the chairman overrules that mo-
tion?

The PRESIDENT: Yes, the presiad-
ing officers so understand the record.

Mr. PATTANGALL: And counsel
for Mr. Moulton respectfully request
an appeal to the convention on that
maotion.

The PRESIDENT: The request is
overruled for the same reason, and ap

appeal will be entered upon the ref

ords. Are there any furthr motior
by counsel?
Mr. PATTANGALL: Not at the

present time. There might be a Qen-
eral denial entered upon the record.
The PRESIDENT: A general denial
may he entered upon the record.
Judge CLTAVES: Mr. President and
Gentlemen of the Convention: With
reference to the order of procedure in

this caise and  the nature of the
charges, T shall not say a word, and
I assure you that in presenting the

case with reference to Mr. Moulton 1
shall come as closcly to the point ard
as quickly as possible.

Mr., Moulton is charged in this re-
solve with wilful or corrupt failure (o
perform his duty under the statuic
which has been read to you. The vo-
sition of the representative of the af-
tornev general’'s department is that,
first, the sheriff hacd the opportunity
to acquire information with reference
to the violation of the prohibitory law
and the other laws mentioned in that
Statute. TFirst, irom the source of
the United States Internal evoenun
Department at Portsmouth where it
appears by the record that there are
144 retail liquor dealers’ licenses in
P.Orﬂand. About 40 of thesge licenses
relate to drug stores and the balance
are straieht retail liquor dealers. Of
the remaining places there are as we
chall show 236 places within the city
of Portland alone, which we shall re-
fer to as “Old Timers,” vlaces where
intoxicating liquors have been sold for
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the past 12 years, in some form, and
nothing elgse

That we wag the first oppor-
tunity whi the sheriff had for as-
certaining what the facts were. We
o o great deal further than that, and
we shall he permitted under the fair-
ness of the testimony, judging from
e fairness of the procedure vester-
day it will be permissible, and we shall
show that within all those 36 plaeces
intexicating liquors bave not only been
sold during the last dozen or more
years, bur during the entire two years
of Hr. Moulton's previous administra-
tior, which ended on the last day of
December, last vear. Those same con-
ditions have existed, and it is  also
irue practically of thie thice months of
Ixis present term up to this time.

By conditions we do not mean mere-
v that there hasg been something like
a neighborhood notforiety in reference
to thoese particular places, but that
that notoriety has been wide spread
throughout the city of Portland, and
rracticaliy, we think, all over the State
of Maine. A notoriety which crystal-
ized into words means that everybody
who read or knew anything about it
was satisficd heveond any question that
there were numercus places in the city
of Portland where intoxicating liquor
were sold openly as grocceries or
drugs, legitimately.

We have described 1o you several
plac we shall have degeribed to you
particularly a place spoken of as the
Hollywood, and it may be that there
is in existence a picture—the attorney
gerieral hoped to produce it here—of
the interior of this Hollywood place,
Anticipating that perhaps we may
not be able te obtain it, a little de-
scription may not bhe cut of place. This
formerly existed as a tenement and
later cn as a sort of store. Not long-
er ago,—certainly within the last few
vears, Peter J. Hollywood, who has
pald a retail liquor dealers’ license for

5

as

vears, put something like $3500 into
fitting up this place at 122 Preble
street, and fitted it up so that it could

not e used for anything except a barv
room for all time. He put in a bar
room, which if you have visited such
places you can appreciate. He pyra-
mided behind the bar the familiar bar
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room paraphernalia, glasses artistic-
ally peinted: upon the shelves behind
thiec buar he had a varied and ample
steck  of intoxicating liquors. That
pernaps is the best place the city of
Poridand boasts of, and has been dur-
g the two years and three months
ot Mr. Moulton’s administration.
There are other places equally effec-
tive, and some are gcattered along a
few sirects.

In BHouse bill 667, in the possession
of all of you, appears a small portion,
and as we shall show, a very small
porticn of ihe places which even in
the immedinte locality are recognized
as liguor plaecs, seven as I recall it
upon this shieet, and being what I call
old timers. We shall exhibit a chart
made by a1 man who kpows of 50 odd
nther places, more or less well known
Guring the last thiree menths, and dur-
ing tlire last two years recognized as
liquor establishments, the great ma-
jority of these places being these which
have been run for the last dozen or
15 years.

Now liquor was not during the last
three years sold in any manner secret-
Iv. You are all familiar with the con-
ditions under fairly close times when
the sheriff is expected, even remote-
iy, te arrive during the day or eve-
ning, and someone is out at the door
or even near the sheriff's oflice, watch-
ing to see when the sheriff or the dep-
nty leaves the office; and during strict
enforceinent proceedings. watching the
sheriff to see if he goes near the court
room; watching the sherift to see where
e gocs or whence he comes: and those
wateiers reporting so that the stock
in trade can be successfully removed
heyond the reach of the sheriff. Noth-
ing of that sort has been in existence
in the city of Portland during the last
two years and thiree months of Sher-
iff Moulton's administration. Stocks of
goods have heen kept absolutely open
in those numerous joints.

In many of the joints during the last
three months the stocks of goods have
heen <penly exposced upon the shelves
hehind the bars, as is the ordinary
form of adverlising goods legitimate-
1y thus expesed. In some instances par-
ticg have purchased liquor in fancy
receptacles in corder to make a better
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display for advertising, and some
stocks of liquor have heen kept in con-
venient receptacles under the bar for
sale in pint or half-pint bottles.

In practically all thiese places during
ail this time real beer, not Uno or
Lithia or any otf those things, has heen
fold. And while wupon that subject
thiere is one thing we wish to call to
vour attention. Uno or Lithia beer has

been hardly known of in Portland
during the last three months, and
when you <¢o not find it, yvou know

there has been some substitute for it.
The beer sold is drawn {from wood,
and in bottles immediately at the bar-
tender’'s hand, and in never failing sup-
ply until last Monday morning. The
bartenders have worn a regular union
uniform; they have had their white
aprons and coats, and dressg in sirict
compliance with the rules when on
duty.

We shall show you that during the
last three months that has been the
absolute rule of the Bartenders Union
in the city of Portland. They never
have appeared upon duty without
their uniform. There have been nu-
merous places where there was but
one bhar tender. numerous places
wherc* there were two or three, and
numerous places where four bartend-
ers were on duty. We shall show yon
that up to last week when this Legis-
lature began at least to discuss these

proceedings and later formulated
those discussions in the various re-
selves, one directed against Mr.

Moulton, in which his name was some-
what prominently mentioned; up to
last ‘Saturday at six o'clock, those
conditions of which T have spoken
prevailed very generally throughout
all those places. Last Monday morn-
ing a man would have to have been
something of a sleuth in the city of
Portlard to have found much of any-
thing in the line of intoxicating liquor
in any of those old time places, they
having gone into the more remote and
secretive places.

We had a man about the city
obgerve conditions, not only upon
Monday but wupon Tuesday and
Wednesday and Thursday, and we
found those places that two vears and
three months had hardlv had their

and
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doors closed within union hours,—and

by the way, all those places close
promptly at 10 o’clock at night, and
on holidays have mnot been per-

mitted to be open and were not open;
upon certain occasions when so di-
rected they closed at 6 o’clock, one be-
ing the Saturday night before Easter
Sunday and another being the Satur-
day night two weeks ago tonight, but
fer what particular reason I am not
sure about for other occasions. For
those occasions I am sure.

Anticipating that the sheriff may
call your attention to the fact that
numerous. searches and seizures of in-
toxicating liquors have been made
during his incumbency of the office,
including the last three months, and
that various indictments, or disposi-
tions of cases appealed from the mu-
nicipal court of Portiand, have heen
disposed of during this past week to
have furnished to the attorney gen-
eral an exact list of all the disposi-
tions which have been made of cases
through the sheriff's department in
the city of Portland during the three

months prior to January 1st; also a
record of appealed cases and indict-
ments instituted wunder the prohibi-

tory law in the superior court of the
county of Cumbhkerland.

For the September term, 1912 and
the January term, 1913, which are the
two terms immediately prior to this
date, and as I say to anticipate that
as part of the defense of the sheriff,
he may cause it to be stated in veour
presence that the number of seizures,
and the apparent liguor activities in
his department is sufficiently large to
cause you to consider. I have taken
pains to analyze them in order that
you may understand the testimony
before you as it comes in, not only
witnesses for your Body but those
representing the sheriff. I want to
state briefly what the analysis of
these liquor activities show. Prior to
January 1st there were issued by the
municipal court on matters by com-
plaint made by the sheriff 119 differ-
ent matters. Ninety of those matters
were libels. Attorneys understand
what that means. Let me briefly
state that before intoxicating liquor
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can be seized there may be issued a
warnpant, under ordinary circum-
stances. After liquors are seized up-
on a warrant they are taken into the
custody of the officer whose duty un-
der the statute requires and compels
him to file before some court a paper
in which he asks that this liguor be
remanded and considered contraband.

Upon that petition there is issued 2
Iibel for the condemnation and contis-
cation of the liquors. So that you will
see in the analysis of these different
cases, if 90 were libelled then neccs-
sarily the proceedings on those libels
and on this number of activities prior
to January 1st, there must have becn
some warrants upon which they were
seized. It is only fair to eliminate the
number of libels prior to January 1st,
or 63, Of the 63 libels more than one-
third of the proceedings were against
women; in some instances against
italian women. In no one of the pro-
ceedings  prior to January 1st and
irera Octobher 1st was the same person
rroceeded against twice. That is., if
the name of Angelina April was pro-
ceeded against in the lower court by
reason of the sheriff’s activities, her
name never appeared as the defend-
ant in a liquor warrant from that
time afterward That is universally
and absolutely true with refercnce to
every one of the warrants which have
been issued by the municipal court of
Portland in the six months from Octo-
ber 1st to April Ist in behalf of the
sheriff or his deputies. That meane
to the attorney gencral—and before 1
explain what I think the meaning is,
during that same period of time there
were  all these holders of TUnited
States Internal Revenue taxes for the
sale of intoxicating liquor under the
retail liquor dealers’ tax, which does
not mean malt liquors and it elimi-
nates drug stores,—all those notorious
places were all that time in full blast,
bhut in order to make these sgeizures,
these Ttalians and Irish women ap-
peared but once.

It was mnecessary for the sheriff or
his deputies in order to make these
seizures to go to a place almost bang
up against thosge places that were
nctiorious.
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That means to the attorney general
that those places that were being run
and run openly, notcriously, and as
we say with the full knowledge and
acquiescence of the sheriff, those
places so running have to be protect-
ed, as we hear the word used, and in
order that they might be protected it
was hecessary to put immediately and
finally out cof business anyone who
had the audacity to open up in the
city of Portland, and in the viecinity
of those places a liquor shop. Hence
the activities of the sheriff and his
deputies during that six months from
October 1st to April 1st were directed
solely, with seven exceptions, to put-
ting these people out of business and
they were successful. Those 62 peo-
ple who prior to January 1lst were
complained against,—and so success-
ful were they that never but once did
any of those names against whom
they complained appear on the dock-
cts of the court. 'The scheme was
ahselutely perfect, and in the mean-
time, with seven exceptions, those
olher places were all running.

In reference to the record of the su-

perior court for the two terms, the
great majority of the casez on that
docket came through appeals by peo-
ple against  whoia  complaints  had

Leen made, and there were at the last
iterm of court some 30 indictments, and
of those 30 indietments solemnly re-
turned hy the grand jury at the last
term of court under a statute which
compels sherifig to furnish their evi-
dence to the county atltorney, of the
30 indictments but three were of those
who had paid a retail liquor dealers’
license, and not one of those who
were old timers, who for twelve years
have been either personally selling
intoxicating liquors or have been the
successors of those who have Tbeen
selling.

We shall show by various testimony
and facts and circumstances that these
conditions existed in the city of Port-
land.

In regard to Westbrook, we shall
call attention through testimony to
the conditions that existed there dur-
ing Mr. Moulton’s administration, up
to the time when certain citizens got
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busy and discovered and brought
about things which witnesses will tell
you.

With reference to the situation in
Brunswick, I will not go into that in
detail except to say that we expect
to have witnesses, or they are nres-
ent, who will give you testimony in
reference to that city, showing not so
widespread a condition in Brunswick
and in Westbrook as in the city of
Portland, but equally showing, illus-
trating we think, the policy of the
sheriff’s office, to drive out those that
they do not think belong in and to
openly and willingly if not wilfully al-
low the conditions which I have de-
scribed.

C. E. Owen, being first duly sworn,
testified as follows:

Direct Examination by Mr. Cleaves.

Q. Name, C. E. Owen? A, C. E.
Owen,

Q. Residence Waterville? A, Wa-
terville.

Q. And you are an officer of the
Civic League of Maine? A. I am.

Q. One of its secretaries? A. Yes
sir.

Q. Have you before you an exam-
ined copy of the pavment of United
States Internal Revenue Tax, for bus-
iness of a retail liquor dealer within
the county of Cumberland? A. I have.

Q. Will you read such portion of
that record as relates to the payment
of that retail liguor dealer tax within
the city of Portland?

Mr. PATTANGALL: And we object
¢ course.

The SPEAKER: Cannot it be prov-
ed by a person who has examined and
who can testify from his own knowl-
edge?

Q. Did you examine the copy your-
self? A. T aid.

Q. And how recently” A.
17th,

Q. Angd is the copy which you have
in your hand, the copy at that time
so examined? A. Yes, sir.

Mr. PATTANGALL: We still ob-
ject.

The SPEAKER: For what reason?

Mr. PATTANGALL: If your Hon-
ors please, it is but yesterday when

March

LEGISLATIVE RECORD —HOUSE, APRIL 5.

I offered to recall Mr. Owen to the
stand and ask him in regard to licenses
in Maine, and when the Presiding Of-
ficer ruled me out of order, I said that
Mr. Owen hagd testified to licenses in
one county, and he said to me “with-
out objection.” T presumed the infer-
ence was that if I had objected 1
would have had some rights, else the
Presiding Officer would not have said
that.

The SPEAKER: The Chair under-
stood that counsel meant the manner
in which the evidence was presented,
the scope. The Chair understood that
the reason for the introduction of the
evidence yesterday, was to cover the
county in question. The Chair ruled
that evidence as to other counties was
inadmissible, and will still make the
same ruling today. As to Cumberland
County, the Chair rules that evidence
as to licenses in Cumberland County
is material; for other counties, as far
as appears, it is immaterial.

Mr, PATTANGALL: I assume that
the remark of the Chair to me, that
it was “without objection” was a
jocular remark,

The SPEAKER: It was not intend-
ed as a jocular remark, it was intend-
ed to be perfectly serious.

Mr. CLEAVES: Bro. Pattangall en-
tirely mis-recollects the situation. At
the time when he wanted to intro-
duce a record of the payment of the
liquor taxes in other counties the sug-
gestion was made by him that Mr.
Owen had already testified that there
were twelve hundred licenses in the
State of Maine. That was the time
when the Presiding Officer asked if it
was objected to, and it was stated no.
It didn’t have reference to the ob-
jection to the introduction of the pay-
ment of the liquor license tax in the
County of Sagadahoe, and the record
will bear me out in that.

Mr. PATTANGALL: 1 think the
Speaker’s recollection will agree with
mine that it was on cross-examination
that the matter of twelve hundred li-
censes in Maine was brought out. Of
course I would not object to my own
guestion.

The SPEAKER: The matter so far
as it relates to yesterday is immateri~
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al, except as it is a precedent for to-
day's proceedings. The Chair does not
understand that the situation is any
different or that the ruling is any dif-
ferent than it was, yesterday.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Then I misap-
prehended entirely the suggestion of
the Chair when I was asked if Mr,
Owen’s testimoeny didn’t go in without
objection.

The SPEAKER: Counsel
that if it had been objected
would not have been admitted?

Mr. PATTANGALI: Oh, certainly.

The SPEAKER: The suggestion by
the Chair had reference to the manuner
in which the testimony was introduced
and did not go . the nature, scope or
purpose of the tesiimony, but lo the
manner of its introduction. He testi-
fied from a copy without testifying as to
an examination by him personally.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Of course the
Speaker will bear me out in saying that
that phase of the gquestion was not dis-
cussed by me or him directly.

The SPEAKER: It did not appear to
be necessary at that time.

Mr. PATTANGALL: And the objec-
tion is entered, of course, on the record.

The SPEAKER: Of course, all objec-
tions are entered.

Mr. PATTANGALL:
appeal.

The SPEAKER: The same ruling will
be made that was made before, that un-
der the rules established by the Legis-
tature the Chair has no power to enter-
tain an appeal.

Mr. PATTANGALL: And the refusal
of the appeal will appear on the record?

The SPEAKER: Certainly.

Q. Mr. Owen, proceed with the read-
ing of the list of the payment of the
retail liquor dealer tax within the city
of Portland, from the examined copy
that you hold before you, examined by
vou personally, upon March 17 of this
year.

A. Burton, James E., Windsor ho-
tel, 49 Plum street; Bragdon, Frank J.,
659 Congress street; Bennett, John F.,
269 Congress street; Bohemian Associa-
tion, 68 Plum street; Buckland, W. H.
97-99 Elm street; Brownrig, Thomas A,
45 Commercial street; Boston & Portland
Dispatch Express Co., 42 Cross street;
Cook, Everett & Pennell, 137-141 Mid-

inferred
to it

We ask for an
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dle street; James E. Cragin, 141 Forest
avenue; Colcord & Washburn, 211
Spring street; Chapman & Wyman, 557
Deering avenue; John J. Conley, 51 In-
dia strecet—that, however, is a malt
liquor dealer; Val M. Canavan, 14 India
street; Thomas A, Currier, 43 India
street; Cavello, Samuel, Hotel Imperial,
104 Oak street; Thomas F. Carey,
Congress street;—I have read across two
pages in the preceding, Samuel Cavello,
is 270 Yore street; 8. Christopher—
Thomas Coleman, rather, 344 Fore
street; Harry Clancy, 66 India street;
William I Crummett, 934 Congress
street; R. A. Conway, 179 Fore street.

Q. Just a moment, Mr. Owen. The
suggestion is made that Mr. Owen in
the reading may mention the places pay-
ing the tax, and afterward upon intro-
duction of the paper let the reporter
copy the names, it will save time.

The SPIIAKER: I see no objection.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I think, unless
counsel desire all the places read we
would waive it informally, and let Mr.
Owen give the numbher and put the pa-
per in the record, and then call attention
to such places as you desire, as a mat-
ter of saving time. That would not, of
course, effect our objection to the sub-
stance of it.

Mr. CLEAVES: We
have the places read.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON: Tt
ig quite important to get the numbers
and the streets.

Q. head the places—the number and
the streets. A. Connolley and Mulloy,
27 India street; Dudley-Weed Drug Co.,

255

would rather

corner Pierce and Brackett street;
Thomas F. Devine, 112 Ocean street;
Deering Drug Co., 1175 Forest avenue;

James H. Donovan, 251 Danforth street;
William W. Davis, 332 Fore street; Ber-

nard Devine, 127 Commercial street;
Davis & Co., Hotel Imperial, 104 Oak
street; Geo. W. Dunbar, 247 Federal

street; Wallace Dickinson, Grand Trunk
Hotel: Thomas Eagan, 28 India street;
William F. Eagan, 68 Washington ave-
nue: KEagle Associates, 46 Pleasant
street; Klks Club, 92 Free street; Barth-
olomeo Erasme, 253 Fore street; Edw.
L. Foss, 653 Congress street; Lyman C.
Fowler, 108 Congress street; Falmouth
hotel, 212-214 Middle street; William
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Flaherty, 90 Middle street; Foley &
Ross, 108 Preble street; Stephen A. Fo-

ley, 517 Edw. S.
Feeney, 51 Free street; Franklin
Drug Co., 244 TFore street; Mrs.
Marey Foley, 216 Fore street—excuse
me, that is a malt liquor dealer tax; Wil-
liam J. Flannigan, 107 Portland street;
P. H. Flaherty, 21 Free 8t.; C. H. Gup-
py €Co., 463 Congress St.; Samuel B.
Gammage, 507 Washington Ave.; Gray
and Sullivan, 475 Congress 8t.; J. E.
Gould & Company, 201-203 Federal St.;
M. E. Goodrich, 139 Free St.; Frank J.
Gallagher, 108 Congress St.; H. M. Hays
Sons, 594-598 Congress St.; H. H. Hays
Sons, 238-262 Middle St.; John P. Hand-
ton, 127 Commercial 8St.; Heseltine and
Tuttle, 387 Congress St.; John E. Harri-
gan, 413 Commercial St.; John W. Healy,
54 TFree St.; Charles M. Hawkins, 14
Monument Sq.; James Holloran, 65 Com-
mercial 8t.; Peter J. Hollywood, 518 Dan-
forth St.; Francis J. Holland, 167 Fore
St.; Fred D. Harvey, 68 Oxford St.; John
H, Hamel, 1 Portland 8t.; Hammond
Drug Company, 640 Congress St.; Wil-
liam G. Hurlburt, 940 Congress St.; J. E.
Hollywood, 102 Preble St.; William A.
Holland, 8 Washington $8t.; Ingalis
Bros., 36 Plum St.; James P. Ingraham,
416 Fore St.; I. J. Jackson, 41 Danforth
St.; Stephen Joyce, 15 Pleasant St.;
Michael Joyce, 555 Fore 8t.; Danicl A,
Kalen, 97 Center St.; Michae! Kirke, 247
Federal St.; John B. Kkefe, 205 Middle
St.; John W. Xenigan, 91 Oxford $St.:
William H. Lowry, 13 Temple St.; J. F.
Lawrence, 29 Pearl 8t.; Edward A. La-
cey, 242 Washington Ave.; Antonio Leo,
56 Middle St.; Charles J. Linde, 196 Fed-
eral St.; George W. Merrill, 271 Middle
St.; E. H. McMenanin, 362 Fore St.;
Thomas ¥F. McGee, 40 Washington Ave.;
Louis J. McGuire, 377 ¥Fore §St.; John
H., Mulkern, 10 India St.; Frank D. Mc-

Fore street;

Carthy, 47 India  St.; Edward C. Me-
Donough, 335 Congress 8t.; Murdock &
Foreman Co., 7 Franklin St.; Thomas E.

Malone, 30 Washington Ave,; P. J. Mur-
phy, 29 Free St.; John MceBrady, 59 Cen-
ter 8t.; Maine Distributing Company, 41
Customs House Wharf; D, J. McMon-
agle, 9 Exchange St.; J. H. McGlinchy,
266 Federal St.; "Willlam H. Malcey, 37
Summer St.; W, E. Maher, 50 Danforth
St.; Edward Nixon, 121  Forest Ave.,
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Park Hotel; Richard J. Norton, 518 Fore
St.; J. C. Otis, 789 Congress St.; C. E.
Odiorne Bottling Company, 62 Cross St.;
John J. O’Brien, 30 India St.; Frank E.
O'Leary, 20-22 Temple St.; Owls Asso-
ciates, 82 Union St.; Martin O'Hare, 50
Pleasant St.; John W. Perkins Company,
94-96 Commercial $t.; Carl Drug Store
Inc., corner Franklin and Congress Sts.;
Portland Power Boat Association, Hol-
yoke Wharf; Frank H. Power, 221 Con-
gress St.; Portland Bottling Company,
434 Fore St.; Victor Pelosi, 244 Fore St.;
O. J. and ¥. R. Pride, 336 Allen Ave.;

3

Frank E. Robbins, 931 A Congress St.;

George E TRush, 469 Commercial 8t.;
George W, Rankin, 107 Congress St.;
Patrick Sullivan, 3541 Commercial St.;

Simmons and Hammond, 633 Congress St.
375 Congress 8t.; Sullivan and Carroll,
345 Commercial St.; Smith & Bros., 489
Congress St.; John H. Shaw, 34 Myrtle
St.; John P. Sullivan, corner of Free St.,
and Center 8t.; 8. R. Seeley, 17 Temple
8t.; Henry T.. Stimson, 28 Brackett St.;
Charles Seavey, 71-2 Pleasant St.; Frank
J. Scully, 187 ¥ re St.; John M. Stevens,
69 Forest Ave.; Frank Sherman, 340 Fore
8t.; James T. State, corner York and
Pleasant Sts.; H. M. Taylor, 455 Fore
8t.; George P. Thomas, 236 Federal St.;
United Bottling Company, 228 Fore St.;
Martin J, Walsh, 450 Fore St.; Charles
E. Wheeler, 107 Exchange St.; Frank L.

Winship, 474 Stephens Ave.; John P.
Winters, 251 Fore St.; James Walsh, 1
Pleasant 8t.; Willlam Walsh, 51 Com-

mercial 8t.; Willlam Wolf, 319 Fore St.;
West End Drug Store, S Congress St.,
that completes Portland.

Q. Will  you tell us  whether
Thomas A. Brownrig at 45 Commer-
c~ial sireet holds both a wholesale and
retail liquor dealer license. A. He
holds wholesale malt liquor dealer
licenge.

Q. No, retail liquor dealer. A. He
nolds the retall ligquor dealer and al-
s0 wholesale malt.

Q. Will you 1look and see if the
same is true with reference to Patrick
Sullivan, at 541 Commercial street?
A. The same is true.

Q. Now have you the same kind
of an examined copy with reference to
the payvment of the tax at Brunswick?
A. Yes, sir, the whole county.
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Q. How many places in Brunswick
were holding a retail dealer liquor
license during the first three months
of the present year? A. Nine.

Q. In the city of Westbrook, how
many held a similar license during the
same time? A. Fourteen.

Cross-examination by Mr. Pattan-
gall.

Q. Mr. Owen, you have been asked
by counsel how many had license in
different towns in Cumberland county
during the first three months of this
year and you have answered. What
do you mean by holding them during
that time? A. I mean that the liquor
taxes are paid from the first of July
till the 30th of June of the following
year.

Q. So that the record which you
read embraces all those who took out
a liguor license, paid a liquor tax in
Cumberland county on the first day of
last July, or since that time, is that
it? A. They paid the tax at differ-
ent times, but as a rule they went
back to the first of July, but not al-
ways.

Q. Does your record show when the
tax was paid? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now in a very large majority of
the cases, without bothering you to
go over thern in detail, the tax was
paid on the first of July or about that
time, wasn’t it? A, No, I think not.
(. Well, about what time in the ma-
pority of the cases? A. Some were
paid before the first of July.

Q. Taking the range of a month,
one way or the other from the first
of July last, wouldn't that embrace a
majority of the cases? A. I should
hardly think so.

Q. Just begin and read down a doz-
en? A. June, four in July, October,
July, September, July, October, Octo-
her, July, July, October, December,
then half a dozen in July, August,
August, September, September, Au-
gust, July, June, June, June, six in
July—that covers two pages.

Q. That will give the Convention a
very fair idea, of the matter. Of
course the document itself goes in evi-
dence. Are you familar enough with
such matters to know that a licensc,
a stamp paid for the year, is not can-
celled, even if the man goes out of
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business? A. I do
that it was cancelled.

Q. Remains on the
Yes, sir. '

Q. So that when you speak of look-
ing up the record, on March 17th, you
would not want to have the Conven-
tion infer from the evidence which
you have there that your experience
ir the matter would lead you to be-
lieve that necessarily all those people
were in business March 17th? A, No
sir, some of them might be in jail.

Q. Certainly, and might have left
the State? A. Yes.

Q. And you have examined ecasecs
s$0 that you know that this is some-
times the case—Mr. Owen, in looking
up these records, you looked up the

not understand

record? A.

records of other counties? A. Yes,
sir.
Q. And the March issue of the

Civic League Record, published the
list for some six or seven counties of
the State—and are you connected with
the publication of that paper. The
Civic League Record? A. I am not
the editor.

Q. Are you sufficiently connected
with it to know that the list which the
March issue of the Civic League
Record contains was a correct list?
A, Yes sir, it didn’t contain all the
counties.

Q. But such counttes as were men-
tioned there had the list as you made
it up? A. The list is to be continued
next month.

Q. Yes, T know that, T think it em-
braces scme six or seven counties,
doesn’t it? A. Yes, sir, T think so.

Q. Now Mr. Owen, are you familiar

cenough  with conditions in  Cumber-
land so that you could say what
places among those that wyou have

rcad from your list are engaged in
the liquor businegs, or aren’t you? A,
wo, sir.

Q. You have not made any exam-
ination? A. No, sir.

@. You are familiar enough with
such conditions—I think you have an-
swered the questinn generally-—so that
vou will not desire the Convention to
infer that a list of people in any coun-
{v having paid the United States Tax
would indicate to you that they were
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now in the liquor business? A. Not
necessarily.

Q. In fact in making
from the records, which were pub-
lished in the March issue, you pub-
lished the list for Kennebec county?
A. Yes, sir

Q. And are you familiar enough with
conditions in Kennebec to know that that
list contained a considerable number oI
names of men who are not now in the
liquor business? A, I couldn’t say.

Q. You don’t know anything about it?
A, No, sir.

Q. You have read the list? A. Yes.

Q. But you have not sufficient famil-
jarily with the actual conditions here to
know whether the list included or mnot
men who are now out of business? A. I
have no doubt there are men published
in that list who are not now in the l-
quor business in Kennebec county.

Q. Living in Kennebec, you know con-
ditions here in a general way, better
than you would in Cumberland of course?
A. Yes.

Q. Do you remember how many liquor
taxes were paid in Kennebec county?
(Objection.)

The SPEAKER: It seems to us imma-
terial, the licensing in other counties.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Simply, if you
please, Mr. Speaker, as bearing upon the
proposition of whether a list made such
as this would have any evidential value
as to the present condition.

The SPEAKER: It is not offered neces-
sarily for that purpose, as I understand.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I don’t grasp just
the purpose for which it is offered. I
neglected to ask the attorney general.

Attorney General WILSON: We don’t
offer it for the purpose of showing that
they are now in the business.

Mr. PATTANGALL: For
pose, if you please?

Attorney General WILSON: I think we
will state simply for the purpose of
showing the sources of information that
were open to the sheriff from which he
might obtain evidence as to conditions
for whatever it might be worth; not that
it was an absolutely reliable source.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Of course my
purpose in the inguiry I had in mind
was to show the entire worthlessness of
such a list as to conditions now existing.

Attorney General WILSON: We don't
claim that.

vour lists

what pur-
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The SPEAKER: That can be shown,
of course, but is the question now under
consideration adapted for that purpose,
legitimately, legally?

Mr. PATTANGALL: My point was
this, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Owen has said
he does not know enough about condi-
tions in Cumberland so ag to state even
in an indefinite way whether that list
fairly represents present conditions in
Cumberland or not. Now he has got a
similar list for Xennebee, the county
with which he is more familiar, and L
desire to show by him that his list in
Kennebec county would be, f presented
to a convention as even indicating con-
ditions in Kennebec—would be an utter
misrepresentation.

The SPEAKER: Of course any evi-
dence bearing upon the list in Cumber-
land county to minimize the force of any
testimony, or clear up any possible con-
clusions from that testimony, is pertect-
ly proper in evidence to conditions. The
value of lists in Kennebec county appear
to us to have no bearing upon this ques-
tion as to the list in Cumberland coun-
ty. For that reason we regard it as im-
material,

Q. Now, Mr. Owen, does your list
from Cumberland county include drug-

gists? A. Yes, sir.
Q. Do you know how many, or ap-
proximately how many? A. I think

there are about 60 druggists in Cumber-
land county, and eight or nine of them,
or 10 or a dozen of them, who do not
pay the tax.

Q. Leaving perhaps some 50 who do?
A. 1 should think se.

Q. Does it include patent medicine
concerns? A, I don’t distinguish be-
tween patent medicine concerns and—l1L
don’t know anything about any patent
medicine concerns. I didn’t look them
up as distinguished from druggists.

Q. Now you have on your list an es-
tablishment at the corner of Franklin
and Congress streets. Do you know what
that is, what sort of a place it is? A.
Could you give me the name?

Q. George C. Frye. A, I don’t find
George C. Frye on the list,

Q. I may have had the wrong name.
You were giving numbers and I took
the name from Mr., Gulliver. Do you
know whether or not that includes people
in Portland who are handling non-intox-
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icating beer—I would say, perhaps, beer
that is not contraband—what we speak
of soft beer? A, 1 don't know about

ihat.
Q. Do vou know that that business is

carried on in Portland? A. 1 presume
it is. I have no personal knowledge
of it.

Q. TIave you on yvour list DMatson
Brothers? A, Wes, gir,

Q. And do you know that they are en-
gaged in bottling and wholesaling beer
that is not contraband? Ido you Kknow
the nature of the goods they hanale?
A, I don't know so that L could give
testimony.

Q. As one of the officials of the Civie
League, with others, have you made a
report, either in writing or by word ot
mouth, concerning conditions in Cumber-
land and other counties to the Goverhor?
A. I have not.

Q. Were you present when any report
by word of mouth or in writing was
made to the Governor by any of the ot-
ficials of the Civic League? «~. No, sir.

Q. Have you made any personal in-
vestigation of conditions in the county
of Cumberland within the last three
months? A. No, sir,

Q. Your branch of work is not in the
line of investigations in the actual field?
A. I am the office zecretary.

Q. And your work is confined to that?
A. Not necessarily confined to the ofhce.

Q. Well, largely confined to that? A.
Yes.

Q. Can you state how many retail
liquor dealers’ licenses are held in the
city. (Objected to)

Mr. PETERS: It may have a bear-
ing, the Chair thinks.

Mr. PATTANGALL: I should not
say licenscs—iwe use that word care-
lessly—how many people pay the Unit-
od States ligquor revenue tax in that
State of Xaine”? A. I couldn’t give the
cxact aumber, and I only now the to-
tals approximately, the totals of retail
ligquor dealers, retail malt liquor deal-
ers, wholesale malt liquor dealers, and
brewers, altogether.

Q. Will you give them, please? A.
Approximately 1200, I should say some-
thing under that, something less than
1200.

Q. That would be as near as you
could give it, would it? That is, it

579

would be approximately 12002 A. Yes,
sir, .

Q. And Lhow many do you say in the
couniy of Cumberland? A. The total
number of liquor taxpayers in Cum-
berland counly is £65.

List of liquor taxpayers, marked
‘“State’s Ex. No. 1, offered in cevidence.
(Objected to.)

JUDGE CLEAVES: If there is any
objection to the paper as having evi-
dentliary value, we will withdraw the
offer and use it as a matter of argu-
ment.

(Offer withdrawn)

Mr. PATTANGALL: We agree that
the reporter may copy the names as if
Mr. Owen had read them.

EDWARD H. EMERY, called for the
prosecution, sworn, in answer to ques-
tionzs by Judge Cleaves, testified as fol-
lows:

Q. Your name
ery? A. Yes, sir.

Gi. And your residence Sanford
York county? A. It is.

Q. And you are one of the fleld seec-
retaries of the Maine Civiec League?
A. Christian Civic League.

Q. Last year, 1912, did you make any
personal investigation with reference
to the sale of intoxicating liquor in the
city of Portland? A. T went through
the city of Portland.

Q. At what time, last year, or about
swwhat time? A. The last that I remem-
ber was in September, 1912, that is, re-
ferring to the year 1912, it was Septem-
Ler 1912,

Q. How thoroughly and in what
parts of Portland did you make your
investigations? A, It wasn’t very
thoroughly. I didn’t attempt to cover
the city bhut went through several of
teh streets and visited several of the
bar rooms.

Mr. PATTANGALL: As the resolve
ander which we are proceeding reads,
it secms to counsel that any evidence
of conditions existing prior to January
first, if admissible at all, could only
be admitted after the basis liad been
laid by showing conditions after Jan-
uary first, or between January first
and the commencement of these pro-
ceedings. I think it is fairly well set-
tled law that no official could be re-
moved from office for acts of any other
office or during another term of the

is Edward H. Em-

in
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same office, and I suppose the only pur-
pose for which such evidence could be
admitted, if at all, would be to show a
continuing c¢ourse of conduct, or a
knowledge from which intent might be
inferred after a mnew term of office
started. I think at this stage of the
proccedings, at least, we should ob-
ject to this evidence of anything prior
te January first.

JUDGE CLEAVES: If the crder of
procedure ig disturbing to counsel upon
ihe other side we will follow that sug-
gestion, which is well taken. We have
simply put Mr. Emery on at this time
pecause in the order of procedure we
desire to put him on and he simply
comes in out of order, and I appre-
hend that we could proceed the same
as we do in court, and upon the as-
surance of counsel, if necessary, that
as to conditions betwen the first day of
January and the present time evidence
will be offered, that is, it should be tak-
en de bene.

Mr. PETERS: Under some circum-
stances, for some purposes, it might be
admissible at this time, but here may
be an objection that is well taken, un-
less by agreement it is to be submit-
ted later, or otherwise not used. Of
course any act to sustain these charges
must be between the first of January
and the beginning of these proceed-
ings. There is no question about that.
As one of the charges relied upon is
wilfui neglect to perform a duty, that
includes, not only the neglect which
comes in deeds, but a state of mind
called wilful. Now as bearing upon
that state of mind it is conceivable to
the Chair that conditions existing be-
fore the first day of January, if brought
to the attention of the officer or of
such a nature that they must have
been known by him, and that it is fur-
ther shown that these conditions com-
tinued to the present time or within
three months, it may be admissible. Ot
course the condition of mind of the of-
ficer would he presumecd to continue,
hut the illegal condition would not be.
They must be shown in cvidence. If not
shown this would not be admissible,
But if it can he stated by the attorney
eeneral that he will offer such evidence
it seems 1o us admissible.

Mr. PATTANGALL: The only diffi-
culty with that would be that the con-

LEGISLATIVE RECORD-—HOUSE, APRIL 5.

vention would have hard work—the
evidence might now be offered, and the
attorney general—unquestionably in
good faith—would later attempt to con-
nect it, but if by any means he fails to
do sc, we are not quite in a position
we would be in court; no judge can ex-
clude it.

Mr. PETERS: That is very true, and
as stated, the Chair will exclude that
evidence, if the counsel desire it, but
we desire to state that we can conceive
that under some circumstances it
migiht be admissible.

Mr. PATTANGALL:
it.

Mr. PETERS:
cluded.

Q. Since the first day of January,
this year, have you been in the city
of Portland? A. I have.

Q. Will you state fully to the con-
vention what you did, where you did
it, and what you found? A. On the
17th of March, I visited Portland in
company with Mr. Berry, the superin-
tendent of our League, and visited
quite a number of places, and ob-
served a large number of places, and

We do desire

The question is ex-

the way they were carrying on the
business. We arrived in Portland
somewhere near noon time, I don’t

know the exact time, and went from
the Grand Trunk station, because we
came in on the Grand Trunk train,
or a train on the Grana Trunk Rail-
road. We went to the corner of Fore
street and India street, where we en-
tered a well furnished bar room and
saw men drinking at the bar. There
appeared to be beer on draught.
There was this regular battery of
faucets from which different kinds of
beer can be drawn. There were sev-
eral men drinking at the bar, and the
hartender behind the bhar,

Q. How dressed? A. He
dressed in ordinary clothes.

Q. If at any time Mr. Emery in
yvour description you recall places
where the bartender had any distine-
tive uniform, will you mention it as
you go along, that is, as you mention
these places if vyou found a place
where the bartender was dressed oth-
er than in ordinary clothes, just men-
tion that. A. I will as I remember
them or recall them. We went fur-

was
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ther back onto Commercial street and
passed several places that Dr. Berry
and I agreed—(objected to)

Q. What did you say? A. I saw
places that looked like saloons, and
I suggested that we—(objected to)

Mr. PETERS: The objection is sus-
tained and you must not say what
others said.

Mr. PATTANGALL:
said himself.

Mr. PETERS: Certainly not.

‘Witness: T went in to several places.
The first that I recall, after leaving
this one at the corner of Fore street
and India street, was the one at the
corner of Franklin and (Commercial
streets. This was a regular bar room,
finished as the others were, that is, it
had a partition back a few feet from
the street decor and dcors opening
through this partition into the bar
rcom, which in many cases could not
be seen, but in some cases could be
seen from the street, that, is, the bar
room could be seen from the street,
you could see into it. In this particu-
lar case I think you could not; but
going into this bar room I found—T
think it was seven men at the bar,
and walking up to the bar as soon as
the bartender got through waiting on
customers, one of whom was consum-

Nor what he

ing something from a large long
necked bottle, which looked Ilike «a
whiskey bottle—but I don’t Kknow

what the substance was,—he sect that
hottle on the bar, and I called for a
half-pint of whiskey. I said I didn’t
know what it was but I do, for ho
filled the half pint of whiskey from
that same bottle whicn I have at the
office now. I paid him 25 cents for if,
and walked out. Ay presence there
was as a stranger, as I had never
heen there hefore, but it @idn’t scem

to excite any—(objected to)

Mr. PETERS: Leave that out. De-
scribe what you saw.

Witness: T understood that from

counsel, to tell what T did sec: I will
trv to avoid anything of that sort.

Mr, STAPLES: Might it nnt be
proper for the witness to state upen
his arrival or during the time that he
was there whether the bartender or
the person he was behind exhibited
any emotion, such as fear?
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Mr. PATTANGALL: Or affection?

Mr. PETERS: Of course to describe
the thing as a fact it might be ad-
missible. He must not bring in any
inferences. Counsel will guide you so¢
that you will be in the correct chan.
nel, no doubt.

Q. In this place where you have
just testified that you saw a long
necked bottle on the counter, and at
which place you purchased a half pintg
of whiskey, when you went in there,
or at any time while you were there,
did the bar tender show any exhibi-
tion of fear? A. He did not.

Q. Any exhibition of surprise?
None whatever.

Q. When you called for the liquor
did he hegitate or ask any questions
before he delivered you the package
and received your money? A. Only
long encugh to see that I had the
money.

Q. Now

A,

you may proceed Mr.
Kmery and if there is any further
facts in that place, state them. If
not, proceed to the next place. A, 1
don’t think there was anything fur-
ther that T would be permitted to tell.
Q. Proceed to the next place. A.
We went further up Commercial
street from there, that is, coming to-
ward the Maine Central station, and
saw a number of other places that

tallied with these that I have de-
scribed, that is, having a partition

back from the street entrance and
swinging doors cut through the parti-
tion.

Q. That is that partiticn was high
enough so that a person from the
street could not gee through? A. It
was, yes sir.

Q. And the swinging doors made in
this blind arrangement in some in-
stances? A, I think they may have
Leen in some instances bLut in most
of the instances they were made solid
doors, two doors swinging that way,
or one door as the case might be.

Q. id wvou notice any instances
where theyv had one door to go in and
one to go out sn that loaded jiggers
couldl keep to the right in passing?
A, There is once on Preble street
where therce is a door at each end of
the bar room.

Q. Now vyou A, We

may go. on.
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went up onto Fore street and visited
the Gatf Topsail. Here was another
regular bar room, with a bartender,
and this bartender had on a white
jacket—a white coat, and was wait-
ing on the men who were drinking at
the bar. From there we went back
onto Commercial street and made one
call in at a place where they were not
selling liquor or had any suspicion
that thev were selling, then came
back onto Fore street and at the
corner of Union and Fore streets we
vigited another bar room, fully equip-
ped with swing door, but this had no
partition; we enterea directly into the
bar room from the street without hav-
ing entered a front room to get there,
Here was another bartender waiting
on a number of people—I don’t re-
member how many-—several. From
there we went up to Center street and
examined conditions there. On Center
street there were some more of these
places like those I have described, but
we didn’t go into them at that time.
Then we went and got some dinner
and after that we went, to Preble
street, No. 102 Preble street.

Q. TIs that the place that has been re-

ferred to as Hollywood? A. Yes sir.

Q. Will you describe that place- A.
This is a large bar room having a floor
of mosaic work of some kind, a mag-
nificent bar, plate glass mirrors behind
the bar; arranged on the shelves were
glasses of different kinds, with little
napkins stuck into them, such as I have
seen in a licensed ecity, and I think a
bar that would average better than those
that I have seen, averaged to see in li-
censed cities. 1 suppose it must have
cost several thousand dollars to fit up,
that is my judgment. It was a bar and
nothing but a bar and couldn’'t be used
without being changed over for any-
thing but a bar. There wasn’'t even
‘lunches or anything of the kind served
there.

Q. How, if at all, was a passer-by
prevented from looking in to see what
was going on? A. There was an en-
trance at each end of the building. The
entrance went into other ways, one of
which ‘had a stairway up, and the other
of which turned sharply to the right and
went into a bar room. From either of
these entrances the bar room could be
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enterced, There was a middle -door, or
what looked as if it might have been
but it was boarded up ‘with common

boards on the outside, but on the inside
theathed up in such a manner that the
common boards didn’t show.

Q. And couldn’t passers-by from the
strect, without opening wone of these
doors, sce in and observe what was go-

ing on? A. I don’t think it would be
possible. The windows were covered
with something like whiting or soap,

something rubbed on so that youcouldn't
gee in eclearly enough to see what was
zoing on, but it didn’t exclude the light.

Q. What, if any, evidence of the pres-
ence of intoxicating liguors in that place
at that time did you observe? A, T saw
on the left-hand end of the shelves, near
which a gentleman was seated, the
shelves behind the door, two long necked
bottles and on ithe bar could be seen, as
we sat in front of it, there is a shelf
right in Dbehind the bar, below, and
standing against the bar you could see
the necks of the bottles that were stand-
ing on this shelf. I don’t attempt to say
what was in the bottles.

Q. At that place were there any beer
faucets? A, There was a whole battery
of them.

Q. TUpon this occasion whether or not
any others than yourself and Mr. Berry
visited the place? A. There were four
men drinking sometning that looked like
beer, and one other man, who was seat-
ed, I don’t know what relation he had
to the place, 'whether he was a customer.
He came out and went up the street
with us.

Q. Whether or mnot some one behind
the bar was serving these people who
were there? A, There was.

Q. And in any of these places to which
you have now referred, did you hear any
call while you 'were in there by any
person for any particular article to
drink, by any person other than you or
Mr., Berry? A. I don’t recall distinctly
enough to testify.

Q. Now did you upon this same day
visit any other places? A, I did.

Q. Go on. A. From there we went up
Preble street and down on Center street
to the wold Jim Welch place, that has
been notorious for years as a saloon. Y.
is the Jim Welch piace, I understand he
is dead, but the place still retalns his
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name. We went into the bar room. Mr.
Berry and I together, he going to one
end of the bar, the further end of the
bar and I turned to the first end of the
bar as I went in the door. There were
a number of men drinking in this place.
I called for a half pint of whiskey,
which was immediately handed to me
by the bartender, who was behind the
bar, and I saw Mr. Berry do the same
thing. Then we left the place.

Q. Go on to the next place. A, My
recollection is that that was the last
place that we went into; it is possible
there were others.

Q. You have for several years engaged
in fileld work for the Christian Civic
Lieague, have you? A. For about seven
years.

Q. And in some of those years, in
some counties, have you observed condi-
tions where in front of the places where
you knew liquor was being sold that
watchers were looking for the approach
of somebody? A. Itis quite the universal
thing to have waichers when it isn’'t
real easy.

Q. At any of thgse places did you see
any watchers or any evidence of any
watchers? A. None at all

Q. Did you find any locked door? A.
No sir.

Q. When next within the first three
months of this present year, if at all,
did you make any observation in the city
of Portland? A, Last Monday.

Q. That was since the newspaper an-

nouncement of these proceedings- (Ob-
jected to.)

Mr, Staples: Simply as locating the
time.

Mr. Gulliver: Let him fix the time and
show the rest in another way.

Q. Prior to last Monday had you seen
in the Portland papers printed notices
that these proceedings were either pend-
ing or contemplated? A, I had seen
them in the Portland papers and Bidde-
ford papers.

Q. Upon Monday morning at
time did you start to make your
vation? A. At about noon time,
minutes after twelve.

Q. Did you go into the same places
during that time that you have already
mentioned as being visited earlier in the
month of March? A. That day and the

what
ohser-
a few

of the same places concerning
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next day I visited, I think, all of them
and several others.

Q. At that time did you make any re-
quests for the purchase of liquor? A. I
think I did in every place that I went
in to. May I qualify that last statement?
I went to the Commercial House and
didn’t find the bar, and didn’'t ask for-
anything. I went to the Grand Trunk
Hotel and was told that the bar had
been removed. At the others, I ithink in
every casz2, I asked for something.

Q. In those other places did you find
someone apparently in charge? A, Yes
sir,

Q. Did you observe any traffic in in-

toxicating liquors going on in any of
those places? A. None whatever.
Q. Did you receive various replies-

quest for liquor? A, T did.

Q. And if the counsel for the defend-
from the persons in charge for your re-
ant desires those replies you will give
them? A. I don't think I could give
them off Mand, but by referring to some
notes, if I am permitted to do it, I think
I can give the substance of the reply in
every casa.

Q. Now I ask permission to inquire of

Mr. Emery as to his observations last
September.

Mr. Peters: In connection with the
same places?

Judge Cleaves: Yes.

Mr. Peters: I think it would be ad-
missihle i the same places are referred
to only.

Mr. Gulliver: We renew our objec-

tion, if it please the court.

Mr., Peters: Certainly.

Q. In September last, did you visit any
which you
have just testified? A. I did.

Q. In September last did
any of the places to which
testified? A. T did. .

Q. Now confining yourself to those
same places, will you tell the convention
what you observed?

Mr. GULLIVER: In order to save
time I suppose:it is understood that ob-
jection is made to this whole line of
questions.

The SPEAKER: The record will show
it together with your remarks.

A. I went to the Hollywood, and it
was practically the same there as T
have already testified; the place was

you visit
you have
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running and the bartender was pres-
ent; the fittings were not quite as com-
plete as they were when 1 was there
last; of course they were still working
upon the building; there were shavings
upon the floor—and I don't know wheth-
er I am allowed to testify to this or
not—

The SPEAKER: I don't know
you are going to say. A. May
you?

The SPRAKER: No, it is not neces-
sary. You are not to give hearsay tes-
timony, but only what you observed and
saw.

Mr. CLEAVES:
in that place.

A. What I saw Iindicated that the
place had not been fully completed, or
finished; the finishing wasn’'t complete,
and the shavings and sawdust indicated
that they were still working upon the
place.

what
I tell

Only what yvou saw

Q. Were they doing business?
A. They were.

Q. What kind of business? A. They
had quite a large mnumber of men

drinking at the bar, and from my ob-
servation I should say that they were
doing an illegal bhusiness.

Q. In intoxicating ligquors? A. In
intoxicating liquors. TYou understand, I
didn't purchase any at that time.

Q. Tpon that occasion did you ob-
serve any bottles? A. TYes.
Q. On or behind the bar? A. There

was more of a display of bottles at that
time than there was at this last visit;
that is, there was no display at this last
time. The first visit, in September,
1912, there was a considerable display,
and when I called for some ginger ale—
because T don’t drink anything intoxi-
cating—when I called for some ginger
ale, in order to mix it he called for some
ice, and there was an opening behind
where the bartender was standing, and
they put the piece of ice up from the
basement up through this opening, and
looking through that opening it is my
judgment—

Mr. GULLIVER: Not your judgment.
State what you saw.

A. T will state what I saw, as much
as could be hauled in an ordinary jigger
of bottles of different kinds of liguor.

Mr. CLEAVES: Now what with ref-
erence to any display of liquor upon,
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other than
A. There was

around or behind the bar,
what you have stated?

liguor upon the bar and wupon the
shelves.
Q. Describe the kind of bottles,

whether they were what we call long-
neckers or other kinds? A. They were
long-neckers—what I usually regard as
—what I regard as distilled liquors are
kept in display bottles and those are
long-neckers, quart bottles usually.

Q. And those were the king you saw?
A. Those were what we saw, different
kinds, and gdifferent names of whiskey.

Q. Labelled? A. Yes, labelled, and
turned over the tops of them were the
little silver caps that are used on bot-
tles after they are opened.

Q. And labels of different kinds or
different brands of intoxicating liquors?
A. T couldn't testify to what the dif-
ferent kinds were.

Q. Dut
A. Yes.

Q. Were the glasses pyramided or ar-
ranged at the time of that September
visit as they were later? A. Not such a
display of glasses: more of a display
of liquor at that time.

Q. In September were there any per-
sons served with liguids of any sort?
A. They were served with liguids, but
1 didn’t know what the liguids were.

Q. Did you see any served from any
of these bottles, these long-neckers that
you spoke of? A. I can't recall

Q. TUpon that occasion did you ob-
serve any watcher anvwhere about the
premises? A. No, sir

Q. And was there any difficulty in
getting in there from the street?
A. No, sir.

Q. Were you a stranger to the bhar-
keeper? A. I would have to assume—
I don’t know whether he knows me or
not. I don’t know him.

Q. TUpon your going into that place or
while you were in there did the bar-
tender exhibit fear or surprise at your
presence? A. He was very cordial.

Q. And if the counsel for Sheriff
Moulton desire the conversation or acts
upon which you predicate that cordiality
you are willing to give it to them?
A. Why, that took place, in September,
and of course I would be willing to
give—

were there different kinds?
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Q. That 1is, the could?
A. Oh, certainly.

Q. Did you visit the Gaff Topsail, in
September? A. I didn't go into it; no,
sir.

Q. Did you go by it? A. I did.

Q. What observations did you make
with reference to conditions there?
A, Well, it had the general—I started
to say that wrong, and of course they
would object to that. It was like those
places which I have described as bar-
rooms, having the door and the arrange-
ments that the bar-rooms have

Q. And the same arrangement so far

best you

as you observed that you noticed, in
Marech, of this year, when you were
there? A. 7Yes; the outward appearance

was identical as far as I can remember.

Mr. CLEAVES: Mr. President, if an
adjournment is to be taken, this would
seem to be a convenient place for me,
because I shall be unable to complete
the examination of this witness for some
little time.

The PRESIDENT: The Chair will
state that the intention is to adjourn the
afternoon session in time for the trains
going east and west, at about half past

6 or 7 o’clock, and in time for departure
by any who may wish to take those
trains.

On motion by Mr. Smith of Presque
Isle, a recess was taken, until half past

2 o’clock in the afternoon.

After Recess.

The PRESIDENT: Would counsel
representing AMr. Moulton desire to have
a roll-call at this time?

Mr. PATTANGALL: Yes, please, Mr.
President.

PRESENT:—Sen. Allan of Washington,

Sen. Allen of Kennebec, Allen of Ma-
chias, Austin, Sen. Balley, Bass, Benn,
Benton, Lcland Boman, Bowler Sen.

Boynton, Bragdon of Sullnan Brao'don
of York Brennan, Bucklin, Sen Bur-
leigh, Butler, Sen. Chase Chick, Church-
ill, Clark of Portland, Cochran, Sen. Col-
b}, Sen. Cole, Connors Cook, Crowell,
Currier, Cyr, Davis, Descoteamc Doherty

Dresser, Dunbar, Dunton, Sen Dutton,
Eastman, Eaton, Eldridge, Elliott, Em-
erson, Sen. Emery, Farrar, Gordon,

Greenleaf of Auburn, Greenleaf of Otis-
field, Hancock, Harman, Harper, Harri-
man, Sen. Hastings, Higgins, Hodsdon,
Hutchins, Irving, Jenklns Sen. Jillson,
Johnson, Jones, Kehoe, Kimball, Lawry,
Leader, LeBel, Libby, Sen. Mansﬁeld,
Marston, Mason, Mathieson, Sen. Max-
well of Sagadahoc, Maxwell of Boothbay
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Harbor, Maybury, McBride, McFadden,
Merrill, Metcalf, Mildon, Sen. Milliken,
Mooers, Sen. Morey, Morgan, Morneau,
Morrison, Morse, Sen. Murphy, Newbert,

Nute, O’Connell, Sen. Packard of Knox,

Packard of Newburg, Sen. Patten of
Hancock, Peacock, Pendleton, Peters,
Peterson, Pitcher, Putnam, Quinn, Sen.

Reynolds of Kennebec, Sen Richardson
of Pengbscot, Richardson of Canton,
Ricker, Roberts, Robinson, Rolfe, Rous-
seau, Sanborn, Sanderson, Sargent,
Scates, Skelton, Skillin, Sen. Smith of
Penobscot, Smith of Auburn, Smith of
Patten, Smith of Presque Isle, Sprague,
Stanley, Sen. Stearns, Stevens, Stuart,
Sturgis, Swift, Taylor, Thombs, Tobey,
Tryon, Twombly, TUmphrey, Violette,
Sen. Walker, Washburn, Waterhouse,
Wheeler, Winchenbaugh, Sen. Wing.

ABSENT:~Bither, Brown, Chadbourne,
Sen. Clark of York, Clark of New Port-

land, Sen. Conant, Donovan, Durgin,
Estes, Farnham, Sen. Flaherty, Folsom,
Franck, Gallagher, Gamache, Gardner,

Goodwin, Sen. Hagerthy, Haines, Has-
kell, Sen. Hersey, Hogan, Jennings, Kel-
leher of Portland, Kelleher of Water-
ville, Leary, Leveille, Mitchell of Xit-
tery, Mitchell of Newport, Sen. Moulton,

Peaks, Plummer, Price, Ramsay, Rey-
nolds of Lewiston, Sherman, Smith of
Pittsfield, Snow, Spencer, Stetson, Swett,

Thompson, Trimble, Wise, Yeaton.

The PRISIDENT: The Chair de-
sires to announce again that no per-
scon, except members of the conven-
tion, are expected to occupy seats in
the convention, other than counsel and
witnesses and officers of the conven-
tion. The roll-call shows that 137
members of the convention are pres-
ent.

ED. H. EMERY, re-called, testified
as follows:

By Mr. CLEAVES:

Q. As I recall it, this forenoon at
adjournmert you were stating facts
about a visit to Portland in Septem-
ber last, and I think you had stated
that of the places you visited in March
of this year, two of them you visited
in September last, the Hollywood and
one other, Now, if there were any
others that you visited in September
which were the same as you visited
in March of this year you may de-
scribe what you saw there? A, T
don’t recali any that 1 visited this
year, any that were visited at that
time.

Q. Did you make any investigation
in Pertland after September last year?

A, Not in 1912, that I recall.
Q. Was September the only inves-
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tigation you made in 19127 A. The
ounly one that I recall; yes, sir.
Q. And but one this year? A,

Two, this year.
Q. That is, one in March and then

last Monday and Tuesday? A. Yes,
sir.
Cross-Examination.
By Mr. GULLIVER:
Q. Now, as I understand it, Mr.

Emery, you went to Portland in Sep-
tember of 19122 A, I did.

Q. And what part of the month
was it? A, It was just prior to th:
election.

Q. What election? A.
tember election.

Q. The county election? A.
sir.

Q. And was the fact that an elec-
tion was approaching one of the in-
ducements which caused you to go
there? A. Yes, sir; I was to speakl
and wanted to know the condition.

Q. You were to speak in the cam-
paign? A. I was.

Q. Did you speak in the campaign?
A, T did.

Q. In Cumberland county?
did.

Q. And as a result of this investi-
gation what did you deo, if anything,
other than speak in the campaign? A.
You mean, did I take any action?

Q. Yes. A. None.

Q. Then your purpose in getting
the information that you did get was
to use it in a political campaign? A.
That was my purpose in September.

Q. You didn’t call it to the atten-
tion of the September Grand Jury
in Cumberland county? A. I did not.

Q. Or to the Grand Jury which sat
in January? A. No, sir,

Q. Nor did you call it to the at-
tention of Sheriff Moulton or any of
his deputies? A. Only in public; not
personally.

Q. Not personally? A. No, sir.

Q. Was it your purpose then not
to secure the enforcement of the law
but to disclose the non-enforcement?
A. My purpose was to disclose the
non-enforcement of the law.

Q. Isn’t it your business not only
to disclose the non-enforcement of the
law but to procure, so far as is pos-

The Sep-

Yes,

A, I
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sible, the correction of criminal con-
ditions? A. I would be glad to do
anything I can to secure a correction
of criminal conditions.

Q. What did you do, if anything, to
cure the criminal conditions which you
discovered at this time? A, Reveal-
ed them to the people.

Q. To the people? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And not to any legally constitut-
ed authority? A. 1 have told vou 1
did not.

Q. In the past is it not a fact when
you have come to Portland and se-
cured evidence of violation of law that
you yourself have secured complaints?
A. I don't recall ever having made a
complaint in the city of Portland to
secure a warrant,

Q. Not in respect to so-called gam-
hling machines? A, 1 don’'t recall
ever having made a complaint against
a gambling machine or a gambling
place in the city of Portland.

Q. Then so far as your recollection
goes, and as far as the city of Port-
land is concerned, you have never in
your scven years n’1ade any com-
plaints to the constituted authoritics?
A, No, sir.

Q. Of the State?
recall any.

Q. And you have been there during
several administrations? A. Yes, sir,

Q. Republican and Democratic
alike? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What has been your practice in
the other cities of the State in respect
to making criminal complaints? A,
In some of them I have made com-
plaints and in some of them Mr., Prin-
gle usually looked after Portland.

Q. Mr. Pringle was one of your as-
sociates? A. He was.

Q. Where is he now? A,
ington.

Q. Was there any pzarticular reason
why vyou should act differenily in
some cities than you did in Portland?
A, I don’t recall any except that the
oflicers may have been more friendly
to the enforcement of the law.

Q. 'That was the only reason? A.
I don’t recall any other reason.

Q. If you believed it wasn’t it then
more your duty to call it to the atten-
tion of the grand jury than in coun-

A. No, sir T don't

In Wash-
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believed the officers
were enforcing the law? A, Very
little you can get out of the grand
jury if the officials were hostile.

ties where you

Q. Have you ever tried it in Cum-
berland county? A. No, sir.
Q. Then you are guessing as to

that? A. 1 am not guessing as
that statement, for I have tried it
other places.

Q. Have you ever sried it in Cum-
beralnd? A. No, sir.

Q. And do you say because you
haven’t succeeded in other grand
juries vou didn’t think it worth while
to present your evidence in Cumber-
land county? A. 1 say that becauso
of my experience in presenting evi-
dence to grand juries where the offi-
cials were hostile, that I didn’t think
it worth while to try it in Portland.

Q. Did you consider County Attor-
ney Bates hostile to the enforcement
of law in Portland? A. I think
County Attorney Bates is a very good
county attorney; yves, sir.

Q. So that was not the reason why
yvou didn’t present it to the grand
jury in Portland? May I have an an-
swer? A. My reason for not present-
ing it to the grand jury I have stated,
that I hadn’t had very good success
in attempting to present it to grand
juries where the officials were hostile,

Q. Now, as I understand it in Sep-
temher you made several purchaseg?
A, No, sir; T didn't make a single
purchase in September, and I never so
testified.

Q. Your purchases were in March?
A. Thev were in Marvn of this year.
And

to
in

Q. vou made several pur-
chases? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Which you wunderstood would
constitute a single sale? A, Yes,
sir.

Q. You didn’t present that evidence
to the lower court in Portland? A. 1
have not; no, sir.

Q. And do vou wish to say that you
think the court officers were also hos-
tile? A. I haven't said so, and dcn’t
wish to say so.

Q. Then will you state why you
didn’t present that evidence to the

judge or the recorder of the munici-
pal court? A, I was securing evi-
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dence of the condition of things
Portland.

Q. For your speech? A, No,
T wasn’t making any speeches
Cumberland county at that time;
September T was getting that.

Q. Then what were you collecting
it for in March? A. Collecting it for
in March?

Q. Yes. A. To know the condi-
tions in the city of Portland.

Q. Did vou disclose any of the con-
ditionis  which vou discovered in
March to any of the constituted au-
thorities of Cumberland county? A. I
disclosed it to the attorney general.

). But not to any of the consti-
tuted authorities of Cumberland coun-
ty? A. No, sir; this is the first dis-
closure I have made of it in public
that I can remember of.

Q. Now you have said that in Sep-
tember some of the bars were so con-
spicuous that you could see from the
outside just what was going on inside.
Now, won't you tell us just what you
mean by that? A. I don't remember
that I said so in September; I said,
I think it was in relation to our inves-
tigation in March.

Q. That related to March, did it?
A. That was true in March.

Q. Do you think that was true?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. What place was that true of?
A. I don’t now recall the particular
place.

Q. vithout recalling the particular
place will you so describe the premiscs
and what vou saw that we can tell
whether you could see what was go-
ing on inside or not? A. I can’t nmow
recall any place where we saw that;
Lut I recall the fact that we did see it.

Q. What did you see then? A. We
saw places from the street, some of
them where the doors were left ajar
and some were arranged, quite a num-
Her swere arranged so that in the front
there might be cigars for sale and they
were sc arranged that a person could
go from hehind the cigar counter in
sight of the street in behind the bar
which is in behind the partition.

Q. If they didn’t drop thie curtain?
A. They have in some places, and I
have geen, if they did not close the door

in
gir;
in
in



1588

behind them, you could see into the
place beyond.

Q. And T presume if the sides of the
building were out, you could see bet-
ter? A. A great deal better.

Q. I don’t want any suppositions. T
want you to state what you did there.
A. I did state.

Q. You stated what you could see
ander certain conditions. What did you
in fact see? A. I saw way by in the
room bars from the street.

Q. What did you see in the bars? A.
I do mot recall—I recall the fact that
we could see into the bars from the
sireet.

Q. What you mean to say is this:
That you could see into a shop which
you assume was a har room? A. Yes,
sir,

Q. You could not see any liquors ex-
posed from the street? A. I do not
recall any case in the city of Portland
where I saw liquors exposed from the
street.

Q. T understood your testimony, this
morring, to be that the conditions
were s0 open that they could he ob-
served from the street. That is not so,
it AL That is so. You could ob-
serve the conditions; you could see the
imen inside and see that it was a bar
room, if you could not see there was
liquor there.

Q. Do I understand that because you
saw men ingide you assumed it was a
bar room? A. No, sir; not that alone.
Ibut when you see the building next to
the street vacant, the doors that swing
hoth ways, and a passage from hehind
the cigar counters into another part
it is fair to assume that it is a liquor
shop.

Q. That is what I am getting at, you
were assuming. How much did you ac-
tually know? A. I am telling you all
I actually know. I assume places like
that were liquor shops, and In every
case where I went in, it was that.

Q. Was there any reason why vou
could not have confirmed your reason-
ing by entering these places, rather
than to bring us assumptions? A. No
reasen whatever. I went in 17 and every
cne cf them proved to be that way.

Q. You did not think it was worth
while to make a complaint about any
of the 177 A. No, sir: I didn’t. Please
do nnot understand that as reflecting

is
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on tne county attorney. I was not get-
ting after the county attorney.
Q. I am not making any reflection
on the county attorney. A. I am not.
Q. Now you stated that at O’'Don-
nell's place you saw how much liquor

through a hole in the floor? A. At
O’Donnell’s?
Q. 1 mean Hollywocd. A. I saw as

much ligquor as could be hauled safely
on a jigger.

Q. Would you describe what vou
saw? A. We stood in front of the bar
and the bartender stood behind, and
here was a place open behind the bar
down into the basement, and he called
ror some ice. As they passed the ice
up, 1 looked in and there were cases
piled up from the floor of hottled goods.

Q. Do you know what was in the
cases”A, Yes, sir; bottled goods.

Q. How do vyou know? A, We
the bottles.

S4W

Q. Do you mean to say that all the
cases piled up there were open? A,
No, sir.

Q. You saw some bottled goods and
yOu saw some open cases, that is {rue?
A, Yes, gir.

Q. You are assuming what the other
cases ccontained? A. T think we saw
bottles enough to have made a good
load JTor a jigger stood right up in
there. T don’t know whether that is
a bottling house or not.

Q. Describe how these bottles were,
that were enough to fill a jigger. A.
They were stacked about the basement
Lehind the bar and the door was wide
open  enough so that we could see
them Lhere,

Q. Do you mean to say that there
were sufficient bottles removed from
the cases to fill a jigger? A. No, sir,
but open in sight.

Q. Do you mean to say that a suffi-
ciert number of cases were open and
in sight containing bottles enough to
fill a jigger? A. Yes, sir, I think so.

Q. This was in the cellar? A. I
don’t know where it was the cellar or
basement. T don’'t know how the land
lavs Lehind there.

Q. It was so light in that cellar that
you could perceive all those things? A.
Tt was light enough there so that men
were working there and passed up the
ice.
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Q. Those were men that were work-
ing? A. Yes, sir.

Q. That is all? A. That is all I saw.

Q. Is it not a fact that in all the
places you visited you could not observe
any men drinking from the street? A.
I do not recall having seen a single man
drinking from the street, and I have not
said that I gid.

Q. I did not say you had. I was sim-
ply getting your evidence. You have
said there were no watchers outside of
those places. Do I understand that there
were no persons outside of those places?
A. In no single instance did I see a man
who acted as though he was a watcher
or there for that purpose. There were
absolutely no watchers.

(Question read by the reporter.)

A. There were persons outside of the
places but they were passing back and
forth about their business.

Q. Passing back and forth?
sir.

Q. You do not know whether they were
watchers or mnot? A. They were not
watchers. I know how they act.

Q. Watchers have a certain way ot
acting, do they? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You can tell them as far as you
can see them, can you? 4. TYes, sir.
You can tell them as far as you can see
them. They are stool pigeons and you
can tell them as far as you can see
them.

Q. Do they have any signs on them?
A, Not letters. They have other signs
that people who are initiated can read.

Q. Have you ever discovered whether
those watchers can by some such sense
tell a spotter when they see him? A.
Some of them can, for I have had them
give the tip that I was coming when 1
was going to get something mysewr. I
assume when I go to buy liquor that
way that I am classed as a spotter.

Q. You do not wish this convention to
understand, Mr. Emery, that you can tell
a2 man who may be passing up and down
or passing by whether he is on watech
or not? A. Yes, sir. You can tell by
their actions.

Q. In all cases? A. I have never seen
one that I could not.

Q. At least you think you have never
made a mistake. That is as far as you
would go, is it not? A. I would not go
as far as that, for T saw a man standing

A. Yes,
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at the Sherman corner and I thought he
was a spotter. Later on I found that he
was not.

Mr. PATTANGALL: You do not mean
a spotter? A. Yes, sir, I do; a spotter
for the liquor sellers.

Q. Then it is all one brotherhood? A.
Yes, sir; it is all one.

Mr. GULLIVER: You would have the
convention understand that when you
were there in March and September there
was no person outside those places who
could give the alarm? A. Not until last
Monday.

Q. I say in March and September? A.
Last Monday there were many people.

Q. I am speaking about March and
September. A. Wasn't last Monday
March?

Q. I mean your visit there in the first
part of March? A. There was appar-
ently not one person I saw who appear-
ed to be in any way a watcher or watch-
ing, not one.

Q. What do you say as to September?
A. I do not recall a single one as to
September, and I think that is one of the
things we stated over and over, that
they were so easy there were not watch-
ers.

Q. That is your opinion about it? A.
Yes, sir; that is my opinion.

Q. To whom did you make your re-
port of the conditions found in Portland?
A. There was no necessity for report
for the superintendent was withh me, and
he was the one to whim I would have
reported.

Q. Whom do you mean by the super-
intendent? A. Wilbur F. Berry.

@. Do you know if he made a report
to anybody? A. No, sir; I do not.

Q. Now in the second instance? A. L
talked it over with the State’s attorney.

Q. When? A. After I had made the
second investigation.

Q. How long after that? A. The same
day—no, I talked it over with the attor-
ney general on Monday morning, and
then went out for an investigation and

same back with his associate, Judge
Cleaves. .
Q. By whom were Yyou directed to

make the second investigation? A. I of-
fered to make it to Judge Cleaves. I
said I would go and see what the condi-
tions were.

Q. Have you seen *he Governor's mes-
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sage to the Legislature in respect to the
conditions in Cumberland county? A. 1
read it but I could not recall what he
said.

Q. Do you know that in many in-
stances the places named in that report
are incorrect? A. I know that in several
instances the number is incorrect.

Q. And were those numbers furnished
by you? A. They were not and I do not
know who they were furnished by.

Q. Did you make any report to the
Governor? A. No, sir. I did not, nor
did he to me.

Q. Did you make any report to the at-
torney general in writing? A. 1 did not.

Q. Simply a verbal report? A, It was.

Re-Direct.

By Judge CLEAVES:

Q. You spoke about speeches you
made in Cumberland county, last Sep-
tember. How many of those speeches,
if any, were made in the city of Port-
land? A. None.

Q. How many near the city of
Portland? A. My recollection is that
most of my speaking was in the up-
per part of the county, Bridgton—

Q. Did you go up to the sheriff's
home town? A. No, sir, I didn't ge
to his home town.

Q. I understand you that outside
of one jigger load of liquor there was
no other liquor around the Hollywood
place that you saw? A. I said there
was some in September.

Q. But only one jigger load in
March? A. That was in September.

Re-Cross Examination.

By Mr. PATTANGALL:

Q. What time in September did you
make an investigation? A. Just prior
to the election, a few days.

Q. Can you tell how many days
prior? A. I cannot.

Q. A week before? A. I don’t re-
member the date. I think it was ia
September just prior to the election;
it was then.

Judge CLEAVES: If the presiding
officer please, Mr. Gately is the clerk of
courts for Cumberland county, and it
is quite necessary that he should be
there on Monday, and the recorder of
the municipal court must be there as
the judge, as 1 understand, is to be
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here, and we are putting them on out-
side of the regular order by under-
standing with the other side.

Mr. JAMES H. GATELY, having
been duly sworn, testified as follows.
Examination by Judge CLEAVES:
Q. - Your name is Thos. H. Gately?

Junior, )

Q. You are clerk of the superior
court for the county of Cumberland?
A. Deputy clerk of courts for Cum-
berland county, acting in the superior
court.

A,

Q. Will you turn to the criminal
docket of that court for the Septern-
ber term, 1912, No. 2871. A. T have
it, That is a liquor matter, State vs.
Edward Burrett, appealed case from
the municipal court.

Q. No. 2876. A. That is State vs.
George Cliff, appellant,

Q. 2878. A. State vs. James Cum-
mings, appellant.

Q. 2880. A. State vs. Walter Dean,
appellant.

Q. 2882, A. State vs, Angela D?
Fazie, appellant.

Q. 2883. A. State vs. Joseph S.
Dow, appellant, Westbrook.

Q. 2884. A. State vs. George W.
Dunbar, appellant.

Q. 2885. A. State vs. Delia Dun-
lap, appellant.

Q. 2886. A. State vs. Winnie Fo-
ley, appellant,

Q. 2888. A. State vs. Thomas
Fortin, appellant,

Q. 2889. A. State vs. Frank Fos-
ter, appellant.

Q. 2890. A. State vs. Prosper Gal-
lant, appellant.

Q. 2894, A. State vs. James Hol-
loran, appellant.

Q. 2898. A. State vs. Anthony
Joyce, appellant,

Q. 2899. A. State vs. Margaret
Jovee, appellant.

Q. 2900. A. State vs. Thomas Kel-
ley, appellant.

Q. 2901. A. State vs. Guiseppe La
Fara, appellant.

Q. 2902. A. State vs. Henry P.
Larose, appellant.

Q. 2905. A. State vs. Edward M.
Logan, appellant.

Q. 2906. A. State vs. Willlam E.

Meaher, appellant.
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Q. 2909. A. State vs. Vincent
Porcewski, appellant.

Q. 2911. A. State vs. - Catherine
Quirk, appellant.

Q. 2913. A. State vs. William T.
Rush, appellant.

Q. 2914. A. State vs, Potri Sarap-
pi, appellant,

Q. 2915. A. State vs. Stepherr
Stanton, appellant.

Q. 2918. A. State vs. Peter Se-
luk, appellant.

Q. 2919. A. State vs. Morris Vi-
nick, appellant.

Q. 2921. A. State vs. Sarah Wil-

son, appellant,

Q. Now the records from which
you have so far read were all appeal-
ed cases, men with cases that have
been in some form heard by one of the
courts of the county, and from the
sentence the individual named has ap-
pealed to the superior court? A. Yes.
sir.

Q. And each one of those matters
so read relates to some complaint for
a violation of the liquor law? A. They
do.

Q And are there any other matters
upon your September docket on appeal
from any lower court in Cumberland
county? A. TFor any other offences?

Q. Have you now read all the liquor
appeals upon the September docket?
A. Yes, sir. All the liquor appeals

have been read.

Q. What is 29277 A. That is an in-
dictment against Fred Bouthlett.

Q. TFor what offence? A. Nuisance.

Q. 2929? A. That is an indictment
against Edward Burrett, nuisance.

Q. 2933? A. That is an indictment
against George CIliff for nuisance.

Q. 29377 A. That is an indictment
against James Cummings, nuisance.

Q. 2947? A. That is an indictment
against Thomas Fortin, nuisance.

Q. 2948? A. Indictment against
Frank Foster, nuisance.

Q. 2951? A. Indictment against
James Hallaran, alias Holloran, nuis-
ance.

Q. 2968? A. Indictment against Wil-
liam E. Meaher, nuisance.

Q. 29747 A, Indictment against
Catherine Quirk, nulsance.
Q. 29757 A. Indictment against

William P. Rush, nuisance.
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Q. 2980? A. Indictment against
Peter Suluk, nuisance.
Q. 29847 A. Indictment against

Morris Vinick, nuisance.

Q. 29867 A. Indictment against
William Welch and Patrick 'Malley,
nuisance.

Q. Those records which you have

read include all the indictments which
in any way relate to the violations of
the ligquor law as returned by the grand
jury at the September term, Ilast?
A. You mean that were found by the
grand jury at that term?

Q. Yes. A. That all that were
found by the grand jury at that term.

Q. Will you now take your January
docket of this yvear and turn to No. 2999
and read the total of the record and the
offence charged? A. 2999, State vs.
Angelina April, appellant, unlawful pos-
gegsion of intoxicating liquors.

Q. 3000? A. State vs. Henry L.
Baldwin, appellant, unlawful possession
of intoxicating liquor.

is

Q. 3001? A. State vs. Fred Bouth-
lett, for same, appellant.

Q. 30022 A. State vs. Fred W.
Brown, appellant, for same.

Q. 30037 A. State vs. Sewall A.
Brown, appellant, for same.

Q. 3004? A. State vs. Patrick Cal-

lan, illegal possession.

Q. 300527 A. State vs. James Cas-
sidy, same offense.

Q. 30067 A. State vs. Thomas Cole-
man, appellant, same offense.

Q. 3007, Forza Goscitta, same of-
fense? A. Yes, sir

Q. 3008? A. State vs. Elizabeth G.
Conley, same offense.

Q. 3009, this is the same respondent
and the same offence? A. Yes, sir.

Q. 30107 A. State vs. John Conroy,
same offence,

Q. 30127 A. State vs. Mary Crook, ap-
pellant, same offence,

Q. 3013? A. State vs. John Curran,
$100 and costs paid, unlawful possession.
Q. 3014? A. State vs. Thomas Currier,

appellant, same offence.

Q. 3015? A. State vs. Sarah De Rossi,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30167 A. State vs. John Dizion, ap-

pellant, same offence.

Q. 30177 A. State vs. Willlam Dono-
van, appellant, same offence.

Q. 30187 A. State vs. Antonio Fanta-
ceo, appellant, illegal transportation.
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Q. 3019? A. State vs. Louis Feury, un-
lawful possession, appellant.

Q. 30207 A. State vs. Michael Flynn,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30227 A. State vs. Winnie Foley,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30232 A. State vs. Rozino Germano,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 3024, that is the same respondent
and the same offence? A. Yes, sir.

Q. 30257 A. State vs. Mark Gould, ap-
pellant, same offence.

Q. 30287 A. State vs. James Green, ap-
pellant, same offence.

Q. 30307 A. State vs. John J. Griffin,

appellant, same offence.
Q. 80317 A. State vs. John H. Ham-
mond, appellant, same offence,

Q. 3032? A. State vs. James Hanlon,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 3035? A. State vs. Patrick Hernon,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30367 A. State vs, John J. Higgins,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 3037? A. State vs. Teter J. Holloy-
wood, appellant, same offence.
Q. 30387 A. State vs. Frank
appellant, same offence.

Q. 3039? A, State vs, Catherine Jen-
nings, appellant, same offence.

Tllsley,

Q. 30407 State vs. Charles W. Johnson,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30417 A. State vs. Annie Joyce, ap-
pellant, same offence.

Q. 30427 A, State vs. same respon-
dent, same offence.

Q. 30432 A. Bame as the two preced-
ing.

Q. 30447 A. State vs Michael Kearney.
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30457 A. State vs. Charles Kearns,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30467 A. State vs. Charles IKearns,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30477 A. State vs. James Kerrigan,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30487 A. State vs. Gordon Larose,
appellant, same offence.

Q. 3050? A. State vs. Constantino
Mastrolucco, appellant, same offence.

Q. 20517 A. State vs. Tomassa Mener-

vano, appellant, same offence.

Q. 30557 A. State vs. llannah McDon-
ough, appellant, same offence.

Q. 30577 A. State vs. Franw XNapoli-
tano, appellant, same offence.

Q. 30587 A. State vs. Martin
ton, appellant, same offffense.

A, Nor-
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Q. 3059? A. State vs. Richard J. Nor-
ton, appellant, same offense.

Q. 30607 A. State vs. Martin O’Don-
nell, appellant, same offense,

Q. 30617 A. State vs. Robert Olssen,
appellant, same offense,

Q. 30627 A, State vs. Rosa Pacillo,
appellant, same offense.

Q. 30637 A. State vs., Rosinna Pesio,
appellant, same offense.

Q. 30647 A. State vs. Petro Pita, ap-
pellant, same offense.

Q. 30677 A. State vs.
pellant, same offence.

Q. 3068? A. State vs.
appellant, same offence.

Q. 30787 A. State vs. Cangetta Tira-
bassi, appellant, same offence.

Q. 3079? A. State vs. Joseph Vacchino,
appellant, same offence

. 30807 A. Same respondent,
ant, same offence.

Q. 30817 A. State wvs.
pellant, same offence.

Q. 30827 A, State vs. John P. Winters,
appellant, same offence.

Mary Riley, ap-

Pietro Sarappo,

appell-

John Walsh, ap-

Q. Do those names which I have read
and which you have stated appear upon
vour docket, constitute the record of the
superior court for the January term of
this year, of all liquor appealed casecs
coming from any lower court in Cum-
berland county to the superior court-
A. They do.

Q. Now will you turn to 3118 and see
if I correctly read the list of cases of
State vs. the Respondents, whose names
I will read, and in each instance the
offence charged against each is a liquor

nuisance. 3118, Alvin Allen:; 3119, Fred
W. Brown; 3120, Patrick Callan; 3121,
James Cassidy; 8122, John (Conroy; 3123,
John Curran; 3124, Thomas A. Currier;
3125, John Dixon; 3126, Joseph L. Dow;
3127, James Durant; 3128, Louis Feury;

3129, michael Flynn: 3130, Michael Foley.
Sewell A, Brown; 3131, John Foster; 3132,
Louis Fournier; 3133, Angus Gallant; 3134,
J. Cyrus Gallant; 3135, Rosgina Gernano;
2136, Bdw. Gilman; 3137, John Girard; 2138,
James Ilanlon; 3139, Annie Joyce: 3140,
Charles E. Kearns; 3141, James Kerri-
gan: 3142, Gordon Larose: 3143, Martin J.
O'Donnell and John A. Wold; 3144, Peter
8. McDonald; 3145, Robert Olson; 3146,
Josaeph Vacchino; 3147, John Walsh.

Do those names that I have last read
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constitute the list of indictments re-
turned by the grand jury sitting at the
January ,1913, term of the superior
court, and the full list of liquor indict-
ments? A, For the crime of nuisance,
yes sir.

Q. Were there any other liquor in-
dictments returned except for nuisance?
Do you recall that counsel and yourself
went over the docket within a few days
to ascertain that fact? A. No, I didn’t.

Q. Didn’t someone go over the docket
within a few days? A. No.

Q. Wasn't you present? A, I was
present swhen Mr. Bodge made some ex-
amination of the docket, but I neither
verified nor had anything to do with
what he did, other than to talk with him
on what he was doing.

Q. Do you find any other indictments
for infractions of the liquor law re-
turned by the grand jury sitting for the
January term 1918, except these thirty
nuisanece indictments I have Just read?
A, I do not.

Mr. CLEAVES: The understanding is
that while the papers themselves of
course, are offered, nor will they be ad-
missible, they can be mutually used by
counsel at any time.

Cross-examination by Mr. Gulliver.

So that it may be plain to the conven-
tion, Mr. Gatley, pleas~ tell the number
of appealed cases entered in the su-
perior court, 1911, relating to intoxicat-
ing liquors? A. Well, T should have to
add them up, on the docket. My recol-
lection is there were eighty-four.

Q. Eighty-four appealed cases?
Yes, appealed for all causes.

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILSON:
You mean 19127

Mr. GULLIVER: Yes, 1912.

The WITNESS: I shall have to count
these as I go along. I have made no
examinaticn of these dockets along
these lines.

Q. I didn’t know but they were num-
bered in such a way you could tell
the number.

It is agreced between counsel that at
the September term of the superior
court thers were entered 28 appeals in
iiquer cases, and there were found 13
indictments, and that at the January
term, 1913, there were 63 appealed cases
relating to intoxicating liquors and 30

A,
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indictments found for infringment of
the liguor law. '

Q. Have you made up a list of the
fines imposed in liquor cases at the
January term, 1913, Mr. Gatley? A. I
have.

Q. Will you tell the total of fines
collected ut the January term, 19137 A.
In liquor cases?

Q. Yes. A. There were collected for
fines and costs in liquor cases six thou-
sand six hundred and ten dollars and
seventy cents.

Q. And will you give the convention
the same information in respect to the
September term, 1912? A. At the Sep-
tember term, 1912, there were collect-
ed in fines and costs in liquor cases,
$2217.83.

Q. Mr. Gatley, is it a fact that your
duties as clerk of the superior court
1equire your attendance in court, each
day, when criminal cases are disposed
of? A. Each minute.

Q. And the fines are paid over to you
directly? A. They are.

Q. Can you tell the convention
whether or not, having particular ref-
erence to liquor cases, the evidence
produced in court and before the grand
jury is almost invariably oftered by
Sheriff Moulton’s deputies? A. I
should say so, yes.

Mr. CLLEAVES: I suppose if he is in
the superior court, he does not know
exactly what is going on before the
grand jury?

Q. As a2 matter of fact you set-
tle the fees of +witnesses who at-
tend before the grand jury? A. No, I
don’t settle them; what do you mean
by that—if T pay them?

Q. Do you see the list of witnesses?
A. I dc, T make up the costs.

Q. And in making up the costs yvou
know who the witnesses are who ap-
pear before the grand juries at the
several terms? A. T do.

Q. Have you anything there that
will enlighten the convention as to the
number of cases in which Sheriff Moul-
ton’s deputies appear, thd number of
liquor cases at the two termy we have
Leen speaking of? A. All I have is the
memoranda that is furnished me by the
county attorney at the close of each
term, and this is for the September
term, 1912, shiowing the names of the
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respondenis, and the witnesses who
testified in each case, and their fees.

Q. Let me examine it a moment,
please? A. That is for the September
term.

Q. And are all the cases mentioned
cn here liquor cases? A. All classes of
cases are there.

Q. Worn’t you take the time to look
that over and then answer my question
as to the frequency that the deputies
of Sheriff Moulton appear before the
grand jury in liquor caseg?

Mr. CLEAVES: The frequcency at the
September term?

Mr. GULLIVER? You have taken
that as 2 specimen term. I am willing
to apply it to that in January as well,
or, if you wish, we will go back for
three or four vears. A. I am prepared
to say that in every nuisance indict-
ment found at the September term, the
witnesses therein, before the grand
jury, were the so-called liquor deputies
of the county of Cumberland, Sherift
Moulton’s.

Q. And Mr. Gatley, without requir-
ing you to look at your records, but
from your general information and ob-
servation in that court, whether or not
the same statement is practically true
fur the past two years and three or
four months? A. It is true since Sher-
iff Moulton has been in office, I can
gafely say that.

Q. You have not with you, as I un-
derstand it, your docket showing the
administration of the liquor law in the
superior court during all of Sheriff
Moulton’s term? A. I have it for the
three terms in 1912 and this term just
past, the January term.

Q. Will you tell me the number of
indictments found at the January and
May terms, 1912, and the number of ap-
pealed liquor cases? A. Well, I would
have to compute them, add them up.

Mr. GULLIVER: Well, then, perhaps,
counsel will agree that Mr. Gatley may
do that, and that he may submit further
data which we may read to the conven-
tion and save time.

Attorney General Under

WILSON:

Mr. Gatley’s signature—that is all we
require.
Mr. PATTANGALL: I suppose that

would apply to any information we

would like to get.
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Attorney General WILSON: Will you
state now just what you would like to
produce, or give us notice of what you
will require? We might want some-
thing more if we knew what you were
going to ask for.

Mr. GULLIVER: I think we are safe
in giving notice to counsel on the other
side that we shall introduce evidence
covering the enforcement of the law ag
appears by the court records during all
of Sheriff Moulton’s incumbency.

Attorney General WILSON: Particu-
larly what you want him to produce, I
meant.

Mr. GULLIVER: Well, we propose to
show it by his records, we will agk him
to produce that.

Attorney General WILSON: I under-
stand you do not want to give us mno-
tice of what you are going to ask him?

Mr. GULLIVER: I have just given
you notice.
Attorney General WILSON: The

items you want.

Mr. GULLIVER: How can I be more
particular? I propose to show the
number of persons indicted, the number
of appealed cases, with amounts of
money paid in as fines during that whole
term.

Attorney General WILSON:
all right. .

The WITNESS: May I produce that,
Monday?

Mr. CLEAVES: You can mail it.
You need not come down, mail it to Mr.
Gulliver.

CHARLES L. DONAHUE, first being
duly sworn, testified as follows:

That is

Direct Examination by Mr. Cleaves.

Q. What is your name? A. Charles
L. Donahue.

Q. And you are the recorder of the
municipal court of the city of Portland?
A, T am.

Q. At request of counsel represent-
ing the attorney general, have you ex-
amined typewritten sheets containing a
list of those cases originated in the mu-
nicipal court of the city of Portland by
Sheriff Moulton or any of his deputies
relating to liquor matters between the
first day of October, 1912, and the last
day of December of that same year?
A. Eugene L. Bodge, who assumed to
represent the attorney general, submit-



LEGISLATIVE RECORD —HOUSE, APRIL 5.

ted to me a list of abstracts that he had
made from the dockets of the municipal
court between Oct. 1, 1913, and the 31st
day of March, and asked me to verify
the same, and I have done so.

Q. Now those are in two separate
sheaves of sheets, are they, one from
Oct. 1st, 1912, to the day of December,
the next from the first day of January,
to the last day of March? A. They are
together here, but they can he readily
separated.

Q. Are they
the top of the
arated, by titles.

Q. IIave you compared thosc type-
written sheets with the docket of the
municipal court of the city of Portland,
and are they correct as abstracts?
A.  They are correct.

Q. And do those two sheets, or two
sets of shects contain all of the liquor
matters whether complaints, warrants or
libels, which have in any way Dbeen
originated in that court by Sheriff Moul-
ton, or any of his deputies? A. They
contain every separate docket entry that
is made, as to complaints against per-
sons or libels against liquors.

Q. Whether originated hy the sheriff
or anvbody else? A. There were not any
originated by anybody else.

Mr. CLEAVES: Now, I understana
counsel to agree that we need not go
over this entire list with Bro. Donahue,
and this is introduced as thougn a cer-
tified copy of his records, to be used as
evidence. That is, unless this paper
could be introduced we should have to
go over the whole matter with Bro. Don-
ahue, so then I will have these sueets
marked exhibits 1 and 2, and offer them.

(Exhibits marked “State Ex. 1, and
“State Ex. 2.”")

by titles at
Yes, sep-

separated
sheet? A,

Cross-Examination by Mr. Gulliver.

Q. Have you made a summary, Mr,
Donahue, covering the matters contained
in the two exhibits offered? A. As to
the number?

Q. Yes. A. No, T haven’t made any
summary. I have a copy of the libel,
the amounts of liquor seized and which
have been libeled in court, without
reaching any totals.

Q. Can you give the convention the
total amount of liquor seized as appears
by the records of your court from Jan-
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uary 1st? A, Not in entirety. I can
give it to you in any separate case that
you may reguire, I have not summarized
any of this.

Mr. CLEAVES: We will do the same
in regard to this, if you wish, Bro. Gul-
liver.

Mr., GULLIVER: Then we will identi-
fy this as Respondent I and put it in
as a part of our case later on.

Respondent 1 is from October 1, 1912,
to January 1, 1913, and Respondent =z,
which we mark for Iidentification only,
at this time, shows the guantities of li-
quorg seized since January 1st, 1913,

A, Copies of the amounts entered on
the libels,

Q. How long have you been recorder
of the municipal court, .r. Donahue? A,
Since January, 1911,

Q. And whether or not you have becn
in court every court day since? A. On
alimost every court day, yes.

Q. And whether or not you have made
certain observations and discoveries as
to persons brought before you for intox-
ication? A. Well, you might particular-
ize, Bro. Gulliver.

Q. Well, T will. Whether or not in
the number of arrests made for intoxi-
cation the facts have disclosed that the
men were arrested at the steamboat
landings, at the Grand Trunk and Union
Station, and that the evidence has dis-
closed that many of these men were in-
toxicated when they reached Portland?
A. That is true at particular portions of
the year.

Q. What particular portions do vou
have reference to? A. It is particularly
true at this time of the year.

Q. Won't you explain to the conven-
tlon more fully what you mean? A, T
have had ocecasion myself, within the
last month, in examining persons ar-
raigned before the municipal court for
intoxication, to inquire of the officers

and walso of the responcents themselves
as to what their condition was when
they reached the city, and in a very

large number of cases these people have
been arrested at the request of steam-
boat officials, train officers, station
agents, ete., and sometimes picked up
by the policemen stationed at the boat,
and the railroad stations besides. And
we account for that, and look for that
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influx of intoxicated persons at this sen-
son of the year, by reason of the fact
that men are coming off the ice, and out
of the woods. That is the invariable ex-
planation offered by perhaps two-thirds
©of the persons arraigned for intoxication
in the municipal court at this season, and
the same is true at the time they are
going into the woods or on to the ice,
although not to so great an extent.

Q. And isn’t it true too, in a less
marked degree, as to all times of the
year, that a considerable proportion of
those arrested are arrested at the sta-
tions or about the stations and the
steamboats? A. Well, there is always
that element present among the persons
arrested for intoxication at all seasons
of the year, because Portland is a rall-
road and steamboat center and naturally
there is an appreciable percentage of the
intoxicated persons there who are of the
character you suggest; but the larger
percentage, or a very extensive percent-
age I should hesitate to say, but thaz
clement is always present.

Re-direct Examination by Mr. Cleaves

Re-direct examination by Mr.
Cleaves.
Q. Would you say Bro. Donahue

that as many as one in four of those
persons arraigned before the munici-
pal court for intoxication were ar-
rested at either the steamboat com-
pany’s property, or at the railway
station, having got off from the train
at that point, or a lesg percentage
than that? A. I couldn’t say that
cxactlv, but I would say that one in
four, or pcrhaps one in three, is a
migratory citizen on his way through
wwho has either been picked up at the
station or as on his way from the sta-
tion to the boat, or at the boeat.

Q. And day you know without in-
vestigation whether the number of ar-
rests for intoxication since first day
of January, including the last day of

March, in the city of Portland has
been 1218, A. I have no way of
knowing. That is a matter wholly

within the knowledge of the police de-
partment.

Q. Now when you send back to Mr.
Gralliver, the data, if any, that he
wants you to send him, will you take
the paper which I hand youn contain-
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ing what purports to be a list of the
arrests, day by day, and also in the
right hand column a list of the num-
Ler which was brought before the
municipal court, and verify it from
vour records, and if it is not correct
make such changes in ink as will
make it correct, and mail it to the at-
torney general? A. I can verify it
only as to the number presented to
court. As to the number of arrests of
course I have no information or any
way of getting at it.

Q. Yes, but as to those brought be-
fore the court—make any corrections,
in accordance with the fact, in ink,
and matl it with your O. K. and sig-
nature to the attorney general? A. I
will do so.

JAMES H. McDONALD, called for
the prosecuticn sworn, in answer to
questions by Judge Cleaves, testified as
follows:

Q. Your name is James H. McDon-
21d? Al Yes, sir.

Q. Are you one of the county com-
missioners of the county of Cumber-
land? A. Yes, sir.

Q. For how long have vou bheen such
commissioner? A. Eight ycars.

Q. During the present year did
Sheriff Moulton come to you or to your
office and in your presence make any

requests in regard to special assist-
ance with refercnce to any place ai
Boothby square? A. He did.

Q. About when was that? A. That 1
couldn’t say; I don’t remember just
what date it was.

Q. Sometime during this year? A.
During this year.

Q. And who besgides yourself and
Sheriff Mculton were present? A. The
other two commissioners, Mr. Meade
and Mp, pillgbury, and there were some
others present, T don't know just who
they were, in the office at that time.

Q. Will you state to the convention.
Mr. MeDonald, just swhat Sheriff Moul-
ton said to you st that time, and what,
if anything. vou said to him?

Mr. PATTANGAT.L: Just a moment,
1 scuppese what Sheriff Moulton said to
him would bhe pretty likely to be ad-
missible, but what this witness said to
Steriff Moulton might or might not be
admissible. 1t might be a statement of
fact on the part of Mr. dcDonald, it
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might be an expression of some opin-
ion, il certainly would not be admis-
sible simply because he said it to
Sheriff Moulton.

JUDGE CLEAVES: Suppose it were
an expressien of opinion; suppose that
there was no truth in the statement,
and it was stated to Sheriff Moulton,
and had to do with the enforcement of
the prohibitory law, why would that
hurt you?

Mr. PATTANGALL: Suppose Mr.
McDonald or some other man should
bave said to Sheriff Moulton: “I don’t
think you are fit to be sheriff,” or “I
think you are a splendid sheriff.” I
don't think either statement would be
admissible simply because it was said
to Sheriff Moulton. He might have
said: “I think you are enforcing the
law™ or “I don't think you are en-
forcing the law.” A good deal of con-
versaticn might be made.

The SPEAKER: The trouble is that
the fact that that possibility oxists
ought not to preclude the admissibil-
ity of the evidence.

Mr. PATTANGALL: Certainly not.
Mr. Speaker, if the cuestion was ask-
ed in such a way as to give any in-
timation of the conversation.

The SPILAKER: The Chair sees ns
reason why the ordinary question of
the conversation with a defendant is
not admissible. If the conversation
as given develops irrelevant or im-
proper matters, it could be stopped or
struck out. The Chair sees no objec-
tion to that question of the conversa-
tion.

Q. Will you proceed Mr. McDon-
ald. The question was what, if any-
thing, Mr. Moulton, the sheriff, said
to vou, and what, if anything, vou said
to him. A. Sheriff Moulton came into
the office and he asked the privilege
from the commissioners to bring one
of his deputies in fromm owutside, from
the county outside of the city of Port-
land to try and c¢lose a certain rum
shop on Iore street. 1 don't know
what the names were, 1 didn't know
the parties, and I asked him if there
wag that one in particular; he saidl
ves, that was what he wanted that
payticular deputy to go on, and I said
no, he couldn’t have the man.

Q. What further, if anything, did
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you say in regard to a hundred men,
if that recalls anything to your mind?
A, Wel], I said if he needed help to
close up all of the rum shops I would
give him a hundred men if necessary.

Q. And that you feel sure was some
time during the present year? A, I
feel sure it was; I think in January.

Cross-Examination by Mr. Gulliver,

Q. Did I understand you to say
that the sheriff asked for a deputy,
a special deputy, to come in from the
country? A. Yes, sir,

Q. And did he say to you at the
time that his own deputies were un-
able to get evidence against the place
because they were known to the pro-
prietor? A, He did.

Q. And that was the reason why
he wanted a special deputy? A. That
was the reason given.

JAMES C. MEADE, called for the
prosecution, sworn, in answer to ques-
tions by Judge Cleaves, testified as fol-
lows:

Q. Your
A, It is.

Q. Are you one of the county com-

name is James C. Meade?

missioners for the county of Cumber-
land A. I am, yes, sir.

Q. How long have you been such
commissioner? A. IFour years and

three months.

Q. At some time during the present
year did you hear a conversation be-
tween Sheriff Moulton and Mr. McDon-
ald, to which he has just testified?
A, I aia, sir.

Q. IIas he stated it in substantially
the way you recall it? A, He has, yes,
sir.

Cross-Examination by Mr. Gulliver.

Q). Mr. Meade, hasn't there been some
little reluctance on the part of the
county commissioners at times to ap-
prove some of the bills which these lig-
uor deputies and other deputies have in-
curred against the county? A, Why,
10 a certain extent, yes.

Q. And isn't it a fact that on one
occasion in particular when the sheriff
adviszed the county commissioners that
he had received telephonic communica-
tion of an Italian riot a short distance
out of Portland, that they hesitated to
furnish him with an automobile so that
e could Dbring his officers there?



1598
A. That but I don’t
«call.

Q. Do you recall anything about the

incident? A. I do, ves, sir.
Direct Examination Resumed.

Q. And during the extire three months
of the present year, have there been un-
«ler pay four speecial liquor deputies for
the city of Portland alone? A. There
have.

Cross-Examination Resumed.

Q. Do you not know as a matter of
fact Mr. Meade, that these so-called
special liquor deputies practically take
charge of all criminal offences of any
conscquence outside of the city of Port-
land? A. I wouldn't say yes ro that.

Q. How large a proportion should you
attention to?

is possible, re-

say that they gave their
A. I don't consider mysclf prepared to
answer that.

Q. You are not prepared to answer.
As a matter of fact do you not Know
that it requires practically the cntire

time of one deputy to Kkeep the records?
A, 1 don’'t know it, because I will state
here that a very tew times have I ever
been in their office.

Q. You are aware, arc you not, from
approving their accounts, that the four
deputies in Portland are frequently ecall-
ed to other parts of the county? A. I
do know that; but I wouldn't state how
wrten; I do know that they are called.

Q. So that they are not able to devote
their entire time to the rum situation in
Portland—that is true, isn’t it? A. I am
not in position to answer that.

Q. You know that they are obliged to
do other work? A. Certainly, what time
they are doing other work they cannot
do their work in the eity.

Q. Were you aware that these liquor
deputies went to the town of Bridgton
only last week and made two liquor seiz-
ures? A. I am.

Direct Examination Resumed.
Q. But the four per diems for the en-
forcement of the prohibitory law uave
been going on all this year? A. Yes, sir.

Cross-Examination Resumed.

Q. Do you remember the services
which they recently rendered in finding
the Cammett body outside of Portland?

" A. I have no knowledge of it in connec-
tion with the liquor deputies.
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Mr., GULLIVER: We will offer that
in connection with other witnesses.
Mr. McDonald recalled:

Q. (By Mr. Gulliver.)) Mr. McDonald,
are you familiar with the fact that the
so-called liquor deputies in Portland do
work outside of the city proper? A. On
ves; 1 understand they go about the
county, and are called upon for liquor
and other purposes.

Q. And that their services are fre-
quently required? A. Quite frequent-
1y, ves, sir.

®@. And you know that from the ap-
proval of their expense accounts? A. I
do.

HENRY T. SKILLINGS, called for the
prosecution, sworn, in answer to ques-
tions by Judge Cleaves, testified as fol-
lows:

Q. Your name is Henry B. Skillings?
A.  Yes, sir.

Q. Where do
Portland.

Q. How long have you been familiar
with the liquor situation in the city of
Portland—how many years? A. Oh,
11 or 12 years.

Q. You formerly held what position
that brought you in contact with the

you live? A. South

traffic? A. Deputy sheriff.

Q. For how many vears and what
vears? A. Two vyears.

Q. What years? A. 1900 and 1901,
I think.

Q. And since that time have vyou
kept in touch with the same places that
you -were in touch with during your
service as a deputy sheriff? A. I
have.

Q. Now during the present year 1913,
have you visited, made any investiga-
tion in any liquor saloons in the city of
Portland? A. I have.

Q. And did you make a record from
which you could refresh your recol-
lection? A. I did.

Q. And as vyou testify, if you care
to, you may refresh your recollection
from that record at any time. Now
will you state when first during this
yvear you made any investigation
A. I can’t state exactly but the first
that I recollect of was about March 5,
along March 5 or 6.

Q. Will you state where you went
and what you saw? A. I was passing
along Fore street, passing the north-
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west corner of Fore and Union streets,
and I saw a young man, a little more
than a boy, well dressed, going into this
corner store, and I knew what was in
there, and I thought I would like to
know if that young man was going in
there to drink. I knew that there was
drink inside, and so I followed him in.
He was standing by the stove, back up
by the stove this way (indicating); I
passed some tracts, as I usually do, to
those who are inside—there was a half
a dozen or more in there=and then I
went to this young man and I said (ob-
jected to). Another man came out from
the back part of the shop, and I spoke
with him, and he said this young man
was his son. They went up to the bar
and the elderly man called for a half
pint of whiskey, and was given a half
pint of whiskey, paid for it, and put
it in his pocket, inside pocket, and then
he called for two glasses of beer, and
they both drank the glasses of beer.
That is what T saw in that shop; I don’t
remember just the date. I went up to
the sheriff's office—I think the same
day—and made complaint there. The
sheriff, I think, was in Washington; I
didn’t see him but I made complaint to
the young lady in the office and told
her what T had seen.

Q. Not what you told her,
not just now, Mr. Skillings.
to the sheriff's office and
complaint? A.

perhaps.
You went
made your
I made complaint.

Q. After that time did you make still
other investigations? A. T gdid.

Q. Before you began the record that
vou have? A, Why, about the time I
began the record.

Q. What yurther did vou do? Where
did you go, and what did you say?
A, T visited—the first place, I think,
was 13 Temple street. There a man
came in and called for whiskey and was
served. Another man came in and called
for lager beer and was served. I don’t
remember how many barkeepers there
were, one or two, and I think one at
least had on a white coat. From there
I went to 22—

Q. Just a moment—what evidence
did you see that any quantity of liquor
—where did the liquor come from that
was served to the people? A. Tt came
from under the bar, back of the bar.

Q. Where did the beer that was
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served, where did that come from?
A. I couldn’t say whether that was

drawn from a faucet or turned from a
bottle; I couldn’'t say as to that.

Q. Now was that place which ¥you
have just spoken of one of the places
that was a rum shop back in the time
when you were a deputy sheriff?
A, Yes, sir

Q. Has it continued to be such dur-
ing each year since? A. Yes, sir

Q. And the first one that you spoke
of, where you saw the boy come out,
was that a place that was a rum shop
during your service as a deputy sheriff?
A, No, sir.

Q. For how long a time to your
knowledge has it heen such? A, I
couldn’t =ay, but not a year, I don't
think. It was a tailor shop, a new
building.

Q. What other places did you go in?
A. I went to 22 Temple street. I saw
no sale there. I saw whiskey, or bottles
that looked like whiskey in the closet
behind the door and one bottle on the
bar and several men in there drinking.

Q. How was the bartender there
drossed? A. There were two barkeep-
ers dressed in white.

Q. And was that place a liquor sa-
loon back in the time you were a dep-
uty? A. Yes, sir

Q. And has it continued to be such
cach year since that time? A, Yes, sir.

Q. What other places did you dis-
cover? A. 241 TFederal street.

Q. State what vou saw there? A. T
saw & inumber of men talking and hav-
ing a social time, and one elderly gen-
tiernan came in and went up to the bar
and called for good whiskey, and the
harkeeper had on a white coat—I don't:
know whether he had a white apron on
or not—and he served him to a glass
of whiskey from a bottle marked “Old
Crow.”

Q. Did you observe anything more
in that saloon? A. Not there only
what I saw of the men drunk. There
was some eight or 10 men drunk, one
21 two soldiers.

Q. What that a place that was a li-
quor salcon during the time you was
a deputy sheriff? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Has it continued to be such dur-
ing each year since? A. Yes, sir.

Q. During the two years last past
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bhas it been run openly? A. I couldn't
say as to that. I don’t know but what
I did wrong to say that it had been a
liquur saloon as from personal knowl-
edge.

Q. You may withdraw
ment
have
until

that state-
then. During the last two years,
you observed that place at all
you went in? A. 1 have; I have
been in before.

Q. How many times during the last
two years? A. I couldn’t say, perhaps
twice,

Q. More than once? A. I think so,
twice perhaps.

Q. And upon either or both of those
cceasions, what did you see with ref-
erence tc¢ intoxicating liquor? A. T saw!
botties arranged right behind the door
on the shelf, right around, ail Kkinds
ot whiskey.

Q. Were there one or more barkeep-
crs on duty at that time? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And how were they dressed? A.
1 think they were dressed in white,
white coat, at Ieast cone of them.

Q. Now about that place at any time
auring the last two years when you
have visited it have you seen or ob-
served any watchers of any sort? A.
Not that 1T have noticed.

Q. And m the days when you were

deputy  sheriff you became some-
vhat familiar with watchers, didn’t
you? A. I did.

Q. What other places did vou next
0 into, or perhaps not next, but that
your weat into at any time during this
vear? A, Well, T went into the house
oa the northwest corner of Free and
Centcer streets.

Q. That is the place that is de-
‘picted upon House Document No. 667,
and which I show you, and marked
with a cross—is that the place? A.
The northeast corner, this building
here (indicating).

Q. The northeast corner, which
would be upon the right hand side of
Center street, at the corner of Free,
as you look at this picture? A, Yes.
sir,

Q. Describe what you found there?
A. There T saw a number of men
drinking at the bar, apparently drink-
ing beer. Two men came in and wag
served to small glasses of liquor and
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they immediately took two glasses of
water, a glass of water each.

Q. Now at that place was there
any display of liquor upon the shelves
behind the bar? A. No sir, 2ot at
that time.

Q. Where apparently did the bar-
tender or person in charge get the
liquid that was served in the small
glasses followed by a glass of water?
A, 1 couldn’t say where, but it wasn’t
from any shelf in sight. It was eith-
er back of him or in front under the
bar. He didn't go out of the room.

Q. 'Was the beer on draught at that
place or not? A, I couldn’t say.

Q. Was there more than one bar-
tender? A. I couldn’t say to that
without refreshing my memory.

Q. You will refresh vour reecollec-

tion at any time, Mr. Skillings, fromn:
memoranda. A. I have got so much
here it will take some time. I am

quite sure that there was but one bar-
tender.

Q. And was ne arrayed in white?
A. I couldn't say, I don’t remember.

Q. Was that place a liquor saloon
in the days when you were a deputy
sheriff? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And are you able to state wheth-
er it has continued to be such ever
since?. A. Well, ves.

Q. And during the last two years
have vou observed it at all? A, Yes,
sir, I have.

Q. Where else did you go0?
went to 360 Fore street.

Q. And what did you observe there?
A. I saw a man come in and call for
a half pint of whiskey and I saw him
get the half pint. He took it, and
was given two glasses; he divided
it between the two glasses, and anoth-
er man that was with him drank one
glass, and he drank the other; and
I saw a man come in and a man say
that he asked for whiskey; I don’t
remember whether I heard him ask
for whiskey or not, but the bartender
set out a long necked bottle on the
bar, it had no label on it at all. The
man turned out a small glass of liquid
and drank it. Of course I had my in-
ferences,

Q. Did any
by that transaction?

A, 1

money change hands
A. 1 didn’t see
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that part of it; I couldn’t say that I
saw him pay for it.

Q. Was this a liquor saloon during
the time that vou were a deputy sheriff?
A, T hardly think it was; I am not sure,
but I don’t think it was.

Q. Tor how long a time have you
known it as a ligquor saloon? A. For
four years certainly.

Q. Where eise did you go? A. I

went into 40 places. T think those were
all the places where 1 saw them sell
whiskey. Out of the 40 places I should
say that in half of them, or perhaps 17
or 18 of those places, there were drunk-
¢n men, men more or less under the
influence of liguor, and I can give vou
the places if you wish. T jotted them
down: I would go into three or four
places, and then I would go into some
place and just jot down what T saw.

Q. Now in those 17 or more places
that you saw drunken men, were any
of those places liquor saloons in the
days that vou were a deputy sheviff
Are you able to state from yvour record?
A Well, most of them were.

Q. And how many of them, what pro-
portion of them have been liquor saloons

during the last two years? A, ‘Well,
the most of them, T  should say  at
Teast 30.

Q. Now did you make any investi
tion at 35 IFranklin street
ing on that same corner, ?

q-
or the build-
1 Fore street?

A, No, sir, T did not.

Q. Did vou make any investigation
at 179 Fore strect? A, No, sir, I did
not.

Q. Dia you at 1812 A, I think that
was the place that 1 went into the front
room and there was one man there, there
was no bar, just a room with a table
in it and a few chairs, and I asked a
man if that was a boarding house and
he said it was.

Q. Now at the corner of Fore
India streets, No. 191 on Fore and 27
on Tndia, did you make any investiga-
tion at that place? A. I don't think I
did.

Q. Will you point out on this map
the place where you did make the in-
vestigation? A. Here (indicating).

Q. That would be at the corner
Tndia and Fore street, No. 202. A.
far as I recall.

Q. Have you

and

of
As
given

testimony with
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reference to that? A. I have not.

Q. Will you do so at this time?
A. I went in there and the proprietor
was behind the bar.

Q. Do you know who the proprietor
was? A, Andrew Eagan.

Q. How long has Andrew Kagan run
a liquor place at the corner of India and
Fore streets? A, For at least 13 years,
12 years nerhaps.

Q. Now you may go ahead and state
what you discovered there. A. It was
very quiet there; there was only a half
a dozen men there, and T believe I didn't

see any one drinking there, they were
doing nothing bhut talking.

Q. Had you observed that same
place at any other time during this
vear? A No, sir.

Q. Had »you obsgerved that same
vliace at any other time during the
last two vears? A. I think I have

been in there Lut I couldn’t say what
time or what I saw.

Q. What other places did you go
inte? A. 1 was into 10 and 14 India
street.

Q. Now were those liquor places at
the time ycu were deputy sheriff? A,
Ycs, sir.

Q. And have they been such during
the last two years? A. I den’t know,
I couldr’t say that they had heen
vopen shops for the last two vears.

Q. What did you ohserve in either
of these places this vear? A, [ saw
mcn in there, a number of men drinlk-
ing what appeared to be beer and I
saw a bottle on the bar with several

alnssc empty glasses with a little
liquor in them, marked “Kentucky
Clab Whigkey."

Q. Was there a bartender there?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did he have his uniform on?
I couldn’t sayv sure, but I think not.

Q What other place that is depict-
~d upon this sketch did you visit? A,
T went in there (indicating)

Q. The corner of Franklin and Fore
streets numberad 212 and 4? A. The
corner building, but not the corner
shop.

Q. The corner shop is a drug store,
isn't it? A. It is a drug store I think,

Q. Angd the next one northerly frem
that was the one that you went into?
A, Yes, sir.

A,
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Q. And what adil you observe
there? A. There were a number of
men in there; I don’t remember that
I saw any one drinking but there was
a man asleep, apparently in a drunk-
en stupor, in the back part of the
shop.

Q. Has that place been known te
vou as a liguor place during the last
two years or is it a new one? A. I
couldn’t say positively.

Q. Now, upon the opposite corner of
the same street did you make any in-
vestigation? A. I did not.

Q. Or in the building next above the
corner? A. No, sir,

Q. Where clse did you make any per-
sonal investigation? A. I was in all
these places on the —

Q. That is, on Commercial street? A.
The four places shown upon this sketch.

Q. And are you able to state what
numbers they are? Or, first, directing
vour attention to the one at the corner
of Franklin and Commercial streets,
“have vou already testified in regard to
that? A, No, sir; I have not.

Q. Willk you state what vou observed
there? A. There was a bartender be-
hind the bar with a white coat on, but

there was no drinking in there. I saw
no drinking in there; there were only
three or four men in there, and they

were very quliet,

Q. Have you observed that place at
other times this year? A. No, sir; I
haven't been in there.

Q. Has that been a liquor =lace fox

any considerable length of time? a. It
has.

Q). For how long a time? A. Well, in
different ways for at least 12 years;
there was an express office there at one
time.

Q. Do you know the proprietor of the

place? Do you know his name? A,
Yes.
Q. What is it? A. Thomas Brown-
leg.

Q. And is he the Thomas A. Brownleg
wno was testified about this morning by
Mr, Owen as having a retail liquor deal-
license at that place and also a
wholesale license, malt license at that
same place? A. Yes.

Q. The next place southerly of this
corner, depicted on the plan and marked

ers’
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Cimsty

97 on that plan,
place? A. Yes, sir.
Q. And is that an old-time place? A.
It is an old-time place.

Q. Been a liquor saloon for how longz?
A. Oh, for 12 years at least.

Q. What, if anything, did you observe
there? A. I observed quite a number
of men drinking, one mar. I think be-
hind the bar, and he was dressed in or-
dinary clothing, and the wmen were
drinking beer, and there were quite a
number of them, and they were intoxi-
cated, they appeared that way, and es-
pecially one young man waom I had
known ever since he was born; and 1
was talking with him quietly and was
caleulating to get him out of the place
and get him away, and the barkeeper
came out from bechind the bar and be-
gun to push him out and said he didn’t
want him contradicting this man, and he
resisted and another man stepped up and
struck him in the face, and I got be-
tween him and the other man and grad-
ually got him out towards the door, and
fimally got him away and got him out
and got him up to the mission and he
went tn sleep.

Q. Now the building mnext northerly
or next goutherly of there upon this plan,
did you visit there? A. No, sir.

did you wvisit that

Q. The one next northerly of that,
No. 65 on the plan? A. Yes.
Q. Is that an old-time liquor place?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. TFor how many years has it existed
as such? A. Well, 12 years at any rate;
probably more than that.

Q. What did you observe in relation
to that place, this year, I mean? A.
There was one young man behind the
bar dressed in ordinary clothing, and
several men—well, eight or 10 in there,
some of them drinking beer, and some
intoxicated.

Q. What other places shown here? A,
127,

Q. You mean 127 Commercial
A, Yes, sir.

Q. And who is the proprietor of that
place? A. Bernard Devine.

Q. And is that
place? A. Yes, sir.
Q. And has Bernard Devine been there
some years? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Ever know him to be engaged in
any other business than the liquor busi-

streew:

an old-time liguor
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ness there or anywhere else? A. No,
sir.

Q. What did you observe in regard to
that place this yvear? A. The first thing
I observed was the odor outside, the

smell out on the street, the beer, it smell-

ed so strong; and inside, I didn’t see
anything, no whiskey sold there, but
there were men in there drinking beer

and some of them intoxicated, as usual
Q. What about the bartender or bar-
tenders there? A. 1 eouldn’t say how
that man was dressed, or whether there
were two or more.
Q. Going up onto Fore street, between

Pearl? A. I have my memorandum
here. There were two barkeepers there,
Q. Two barkeepers at No. 127 Com-

mercial street? A, Yes, sir.

Q. And in uniform, or don’t you re-
call? A. 1 don't recall, but I think not;
T rather think not; I have made a mem-
orandum here, ‘“‘strong odor of beer aon
the street; men drinking beer, one or
two quite drunk.”

Q. Now at the corner of Pearl and
Fore streets, at Boothbay square, did
you go into that place, No. 320 Fore
streety A, Yes,

Q. What did you observe there in re-
to ligquor? A. It was very quiet
I dor't think I saw any drinking
or four men 'there.

into No. 328 A. No,

eavil
there.
there; only three
Q. Did you
sir.

Q. No. 3327 A. No, sir.

Q. No. 340 or 342 on the corner of

20

Fore and Silver streets? A. I beg
your pardon, I thought when you
pointed here it was this place, but

that is the place 1 was referring to,
and that is the place I was deseribing.
(Showing on sketch.)

Q. At the corner of Fore and Silver
streets? A. Yes, that is the place I
was describing, where it was quiet and
where they weren’t doing much bus-
iness; I don’'t recall that I saw any-
one drinking there.

Q. Is that an old time liquor sa-
loon? A. 1t is, yes.

Q. Do you know who the proprietnr
is? A. The proprietor at the pres-
ent time is Thomas Coleman.

Q. Thomas H. Coleman? A. I
think so.

Q. Are you able to state how long
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Thomas Coleman had been there? A.
No, sir.
Q. Do you know whether he isg the

Thomas Coleman who pays a retail
liquor dealer’s license at that place?
A. T don’t.

Q. But that is his name? A. That

is his name.

Q. Now, did you go into any other
places? A. I went into the Gaff Top-
sail.

Q. And the Gaff Topsail is on the
northeasterly corner of Silver ard
Fore streets? A. Southeasterly cor-
ner of Silver and Fore streets.

Q. Why do they call that the Gaff
Topsail? A. Because when they first
started in they had a gaff topsail rig-
ged up on the top of the building.

Q. How long ago was that? A, [
couldn’t say how long ago that was;
that was quite a number of years ago.

Q. Do you mean further back than
you can remember? A. No, perhaps

four or I should say three or four
years ago.
Q. And previous to that time what

business was carried on at that sams
place? A. I couldn’'t say as to that.
The proprietor of this place used (0o
be at No. 332 Fore street, and I could-
n’t say whether there was a shop on
the corner there or not.

Q. In what business was the pro-
prietor of the Gaff Topsail in at No.
332? A. Selling intoxicating liquors,
and he kept a boarding house too, sail-
ors’ boarding house.

Q. Down at the Gaff Topsail is
there a bar? A, Yes,

Q. Describe the place and tell what
you saw upon your visits there, this
year? A. It is guite a nicely furnish-
ed place, quite a long bar and mirrors
behind the bar and glasses stacked up
and ornaments, and there were at
least a dozen men in there I think
drinking beer. I saw one man served
with what I thought was whiskey.

Q. What made you think so? What
did you see? A. Well, the color of
the liquor and the manner in which it
was served, the size of the glass—or
I would like to withdraw that.

Q. You may do so. A. Yes, IThave
made a mistake. I have a record here



1604

of 6 or 8 men drinking beer, all more
or less drunk.

Q. That is at the Gafr Topsail? A.
And they were under the influence of
liguor—yes, and I could tell that by
their talk and their appearance, but
T saw no sale of whiskey in there.

Q. Was the proprietor, Mr. Coleman,
there? A. Frank Sherman is the
proprietor of that place—no, sir.

Q. Anybody behind the bhar? A.
There were two bartenders,

Q. How were they dressed? A. I

don’t remember; I couldn’'t tell ycou
that: I think, and still I don't know
as it is any use to say what I think,
but I think they had on white coats,
but I won't be sure about that.

Q. Now at No. 29 Pearl street did
you make any investigation? A. I
went in there; yes, sir

Q. And did you see any evidence
of the sale of intoxicating liquors eor
its use there? A. 1 saw the bar and
the man behind the bar; and that is
quite nicely fitted up with mirrors
behind the bar, with the usual amount
of glasses and ginger ale, but no
liquors in sight that I thought were
intoxicating.

Q. Did you ~<cee anything drunk
there? A. No, sir; I didn't in that
place; but I have been in that place
after the saloon stopped business.

Q. That is, this week? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What day this week? A. I
think it was April 2nd.

Q. It was this week anyway? A.
Yes, sir

Q. Now, No. 9 Exchange street. Do

you know anything about that place?

Have you investigated it at all? A.
Yes, I have spoken of that place I
think. No, I haven't yet, No. 9

Exchange street, I have heen in there.

Q. How recently, this year? A.
Oh, yes, this year.

Q. What did vou observe in regard
to the wuse of intoxicating liquors in
that place? A. I saw a man serving
whiskey there; that is, what I took
6 he whiskey.

Q. Any bartender there or bar?

Yes.

Q. How is that place fitted up at
No, 9 Exchange street? A. Fitted up
with a bar same as usual, quite nicely
fitted up with mirrows back of the bhar

A.
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and glasses and ornaments and gin-
ger ale and faucets.
Q. Now, you have mentioned upon

the little sketch which is marked House
Document No. 667 the two places, one on
each corner of Center and Free streets,
and the other place depicted upon this
sketch, have you visited them this year?

A. That one there. (Indicating on
sketch).

Q. That is the one at No. 518 Fore
street? A. 518 Fore street, yes.

Q. Whose place is that? A. L

couldn’t say. There was a man in there
that I thought might be the proprietor.

Q. You don’t know who that
place? A. No, sir.

Q. And did you see any evidence of
the use of intoxicating liquors there? A,
Well, the usual evidence, a bar and some
bottles behind the bar.

Q. Was there anything served while
you were present? A, No, sir; there
were some men playing cards.

Q. At the corner of Fore street and
Cotton street did you make any investi-
gation? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What did you observe there in re-
gard to intoxicating liquors or fittings?
A. This place isn’t fitted up very nicely.
I don’t remember whether there were
any mirrors behind the bar or not, but
they have a bar and there were men
in there drinking, and apparently drink-
ing beer. That is an old-time place, and
all three of these are old-time places.

Q. That is the place at the corner of
Fore and Cotton streets, and on both
corners of Center and Fore streets,
they are old-time places? A. Yes, sir,

Mr. PATTANGALL: What*is the one
beside the two on the corner of Center
and Fore streets.

Mr. CLEAVES: The one on the cor-
ner of Cotton and Fore streets.

Q. Now, did you go into either of
these on the corner of Center and Fore
streets? A. I did not.

Q. Now, taking the one on the right
hand corner of the picture as we see it.
What did you find there and what did
you observe there? A. There were men
in there talking and drinking beer. I
don’t remember, I don’t recall how many
men were behind the bar.

runs
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Q. Were there any behind the bar?
A, Yes.

Q. Was there at least one barten-
der? A. Yes, there was at least one
bartender

Q. And was thera any display of Ili-
quors or liquids? A. Yes, sir; there
was a display behind the bar, and I
think there were mirrors and glasses
and ornaments.

Q. Now, upon the opposite corner,

did  you visit that place? A. Yes.

Q. What did you find there in re-
gard to furnishings and liquor? A. It
wag about the same as the others, and

that young man had a white coat on;
the bartender there had a white coat
on.

Mr. CLEAVES: Mr., President, I
think I have now reached the point
where I go to another branch of Mr.
Skillin’s testimony,
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The PRESIDENT: The Chair desires
to state before putting the motion for
recess that the House and Senate will
each have a session immediately after
is declared

recess, and when the recess
persons in the rear of the hall are re-
quested to remain seated until the Sen-

ate passes out, and the Senate will re-
tire to its own Chamber and the House
will hold its session in this hall.

On motion by Mr. Smith of Patten
the convention took a recess until Mon-
day forenoon, April 7th, at 10 o'clock.

The Senate then retired to the
ate chamber.

Sen-

IN THE HOUSE.

On motion by Mr. Doherty of Rock-
land,
Adjourned until Monday, April Tth,

1913, at nine o’clock A. M.





